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RE: DEQ Toxics Webinar

		From

		HUBLER Shannon

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hi Andrea,



 



My calendar is wide open at this point for 12/9-12/11.



 



Yes, I can come up with a map of what DEQ has, as well as another one or two data sources.



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 10:38 AM
To: BOHABOY Spencer; BIORN-HANSEN Sonja; HUBLER Shannon; PILLSBURY Lori; MASTERSON Kevin
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: DEQ Toxics Webinar



 



Hi,



 



As you know, Standards has begun scoping out potential toxics rulemakings for next year. As part of this effort, I’m beginning to schedule meetings with a variety of stakeholders to get their input before we even initiate the rulemaking process. We are tentatively thinking about combining rulemaking for new ammonia and copper criteria, plus the addition of 4 new pollutants EPA has criteria for: acrolein, diazinon, carbaryl, and nonylphenol. We also want to reach out to DEQ staff and get their input prior to rulemaking, as well as give them an update on what we know so far about ammonia and copper. After discussing this with Dennis and Jennifer, we were thinking it would be good to develop a webinar for DEQ staff. Therefore, I’ve attached a draft outline of this webinar and what I think we would cover. Sonja and Spencer—we’re thinking we need more coverage of this topic than what we could do on a Sr. Permit Writers conference call, although I could certainly participate in any discussions needed there.



 



Shannon—I know you’ve been digging up info on mussel presence in OR as it relates to the ammonia criteria.  I was hoping you might be able to say something about what you’ve found so far in regards to presence of mussels in OR. Lori has also been parsing data from the toxics monitoring sites where parameters needed for the Biotic Ligand Model were also collected. Kevin, maybe you could give a brief summary of the presence and use of acrolein, diazinon, carbaryl, and nonylphenol in OR. Feel free to give me a call since I haven’t talked to you much about this rulemaking yet. I’m not expecting anyone to give detailed information—the objective of this webinar is to start the conversation, give an update of what we know now, and provide an opportunity for input and questions. There will also be other opportunities for input as we go along.



 



I’m tentatively scheduling this webinar around the second week of Dec. Please let me know if you would be available Dec. 9, 10, or 11th. 



 



Thanks!



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



 



 






RE: Discussion regarding DEQ's toxics standards work in 2014

		From

		SVETKOVICH Christine

		To

		STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



HI Deb—



Hope you are having an enjoyable holiday season!



Heather is a representative from the Cow Creek Tribe.  The purpose of the call is at the request of Andrea to talk to any of the tribes that have interest in our 2014 toxics standards work.  I plan be in touch with Andrea before then so we have a plan for that call and the one scheduled earlier in the day with Margaret from the Coos, Lower Umpqua and Siuslaw Indians.  



Best-

Christine 



-----Original Appointment-----
From: STURDEVANT Debra 
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 8:39 AM
To: SVETKOVICH Christine
Subject: Accepted: Discussion regarding DEQ's toxics standards work in 2014
When: Thursday, January 30, 2014 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Number: 888-808-6929, Participant Code: 8610358





Christine, it would be helpful for me to know who Heather is and the purpose for the call; what you expect to cover.  Thanks




RE: Gov Delivery and email to WQ staff

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hello Andrea, how is it working from home?



Here are just a few suggestions.  I’ll send the email to staff this afternoon.



Thank you.  And congratulations again for this accomplishment!



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Interim Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 1:30 PM
To: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: Gov Delivery and email to WQ staff



 



Hi Deb,



Below are the Gov Delivery and email to WQ staff for your review. It would probably be best for you to send the email out to WQ staff…. I provided a template for you, but feel free to write whatever you want.



I kept the Gov Delivery short. Let me know if you have any suggestions. If not, I will send out the request to get it mailed out.



Thanks,



Andrea



 



 



GOV DELIVERY



The Environmental Quality Commission Adopts Revisions to Freshwater Ammonia Criteria



 



On Jan. 7, the Environmental Quality Commission (EQC) adopted revisions to Oregon’s water quality criteria for ammonia. These criteria protect aquatic life such as fish, aquatic insects and mussels. The revised ammonia criteria are not effective until EPA approves them revisions. The EQC also adopted several minor corrections and clarifications to itsthe water quality standards rules. For more information about the ammonia revisions and corrections, see the Water Quality Standards Ammonia website.  



If you have questions or need additional information, you may also please contact Andrea Matzke at 503-229-5384 or by email.



 



 



TO WQ STAFF from Debra



Good Afternoon,



Yesterday, the EQC adopted revisions to Oregon’s water quality criteria for ammonia. Oregon based these criteria on EPA’s latest recommendations that take into consideration the toxicity of ammonia to freshwater snails and mussels. Generally, the newly adopted acute criteria are more stringent than Oregon’s current acute criteria for ammonia, while the adopted chronic criteria are less stringent than Oregon’s current chronic criteria. The adopted criteria will become effective following EPA approval. Until such time, DEQ staff should continue using the existing ammonia criteria found in Table 30. 



This rulemaking also included several corrections and clarifications to the water quality standards rules. For more information about the ammonia revisions and corrections, see the Water Quality Standards Ammonia website.   To view the rulemaking documents, see the Staff Report on the Rules and Regulations page. For additional information, you can contact Andrea Matzke.



[Deb—not sure if you want to thank individuals who were involved in developing or reviewing the revisions….Aron Borok, Spencer Bohaboy, Rob Burkhart, Steve Schnurbusch, Shannon Hubler, Steve Aalbers(sp?), Carl Nadler, Karla Urbanowicz, Jim Bloom, Jennifer Wigal, Jane Hickman, John Koestler, Etsegenet Belete, Beth Moore, Maggie Vandehey, and Meyer Goldstein]



 



 






RE: Gov Delivery for your review

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



I agree to wait, there isn’t a huge rush to send the gov delivery.



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 10:15 AM
To: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: Gov Delivery for your review



 



Thanks Deb. I made the changes and also indicated that people can sign up to receive notices about the rulemaking. I think that’s a good suggestion.



 



I’m still going back and forth w/ Michele about the ammonia website. It’s actually up now, but changes need to be made, so I’d like to wait until it’s done before Trina sends out the GovDelivery.



 



Andrea



 



From: STURDEVANT Debra 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 11:57 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: RE: Gov Delivery for your review



 



Thanks Andrea,  I made one comment in track changes in the share point document.



 



Should we also tell people how they can be added to the interested persons list for water quality standards?



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 9:24 AM
To: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: FW: Gov Delivery for your review



 



Hi Deb,



 



This is a reminder to review the Gov Delivery if you would like before it goes out this afternoon. I’m expecting the website to go live today.



 



I’m leaving today at noon for a Dr’s appt, so if you have any questions you can catch me sometime before then…



 



Thanks,



Andrea



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 3:55 PM
To: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: Gov Delivery for your review



 



Hi Deb,



 



The Gov Delivery for initiation of the NH3 rulemaking can be found under the draft category in Sharepoint at the following link. If you have any edits, just use reline and save as a minor version and then include a description—e.g. “Deb’s edits”. I’ve submitted the ammonia website request to Michele just a few minutes ago, so hopefully we’ll be up and running by Thursday. Then we can send the Gov Delivery out…



 



Thanks for passing on the email template to Jennifer!



 



Andrea



 



 



http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/wq/ammonia/default.aspx?RootFolder=%2Fprograms%2Frulemaking%2Fwq%2Fammonia%2Fdocs%2F1-Planning&FolderCTID=0x012000BC46103B25987042A83A31104F7E8BD3&View=%7b43A1AEF2-8C4E-490B-8234-9F9652D88D58%7d



 






RE: Meeting for Upcoming DEQ Toxics WQ Standards Revisions: AGENDA and Powerpoint 

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		MATZKE Andrea; 'Travis Williams'; 'Mike Skuja'; 'Brian Wegener'; 'nbell@advocates-nwea.org'; HUNTSINGER Teresa; 'mtrenholm@wildsalmoncenter.org'; 'tmilowolf@msn.com'; 'Glen Spain - Pacific Coast Federation of Fishing Associations'

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; travis@willametteriverkeeper.org; mike@tualatinriverkeepers.org; brian@tualatinriverkeepers.org; nbell@advocates-nwea.org; teresah@oeconline.org; mtrenholm@wildsalmoncenter.org; tmilowolf@msn.com; fish1ifr@aol.com; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



Hello All,



 



Attached is the agenda and presentation for this Wed’s meeting on DEQ’s upcoming toxics rulemakings. It would be great if you could meet at the DEQ office in person, but also feel free to call in as well. The conference call and meeting info is on the agenda. 



 



If you have any questions, just let me know. Looking forward to the discussion.



 



Thanks,



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 9:20 AM
To: 'Travis Williams'; 'Mike Skuja'; 'Brian Wegener'; 'nbell@advocates-nwea.org'; HUNTSINGER Teresa; 'mtrenholm@wildsalmoncenter.org'; 'tmilowolf@msn.com'; 'Glen Spain - Pacific Coast Federation of Fishing Associations'
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea
Subject: Meeting for Upcoming DEQ Toxics WQ Standards Revisions: Doodle Poll: DATE 



 



Hi All,



 



Thanks for getting back to me on dates and times that will work for you. Looks like Feb. 5 from 10 – 11:30 works for those that responded. Please reserve time on your calendars to meet here, or participate by phone. I will send out an agenda and powerpoint presentation next week.



 



Thanks!



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 1:52 PM
To: 'Lauren Goldberg'; Travis Williams (travis@willametteriverkeeper.org); Mike Skuja (mike@tualatinriverkeepers.org); Brian Wegener (brian@tualatinriverkeepers.org); nbell@advocates-nwea.org; HUNTSINGER Teresa; (mtrenholm@wildsalmoncenter.org); (tmilowolf@msn.com); Glen Spain - Pacific Coast Federation of Fishing Associations (fish1ifr@aol.com); STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea
Subject: Meeting for Upcoming DEQ Toxics WQ Standards Revisions: Doodle Poll



 



Dear Participants,



 



As I’ve communicated with most of you, DEQ is scheduling discussions with different stakeholder groups and tribes about upcoming toxics rulemakings to revise aquatic life criteria for ammonia and copper. EPA disapproved Oregon’s freshwater criteria for these pollutants last year. EPA also has newer toxics aquatic life national recommended criteria for acrolein, diazinon, carbaryl, and nonylphenol. OR does not currently have criteria for these pollutants. This meeting is geared towards conservation and fishery type of groups.



 



Before DEQ finalizes any workplans to review these criteria, we’d like to have conversations with different stakeholders to get their input on priorities. Generally, DEQ believes that ammonia and copper revisions are pretty high on our priority list given EPA’s disapproval, but we could approach our review in a number of ways. For example, the ammonia criteria revisions could be fairly straight-forward, so could possibly go forward first. Revising copper with consideration of the Biotic Ligand Model (per EPA 2007 recommendations) could be fairly complex and take more time.



 



In addition, I’d like to give you an overview of what we know so far about the latest EPA recommendations for ammonia and copper and possible paths forward. I realize some of you have a lot of irons in the fire, so may not be up to speed on these criteria.



 



If you are interested and want to learn more, please go to the Doodle Poll below and indicate which dates and times will work for you. Most of these potential dates are for the first week of Feb. and are scheduled for 1.5 hrs. Attending this meeting in no way commits you to participating on an Advisory Committee. This is simply an opportunity to exchange information. 



 



The meeting will be held at our downtown Portland office with conference lines available for those of you unable to travel. Once we find a good time to meet, I’ll send out an agenda. Most likely, I’ll also have a powerpoint to share. If you have any questions about this meeting, just let me know.



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



 



LINK TO DOODLE POLL:



 



http://doodle.com/9m8c3vfu35yut9s8



 



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384
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[image: ]Anticipated WQ Standards


Rulemakings for Toxics 


Conservation/Fisheries Groups


Feb. 5, 2014   |    10:00 – 11:30


DEQ Office


811 SW Sixth Ave.


Portland


5th floor, Room 5B


(Check in at 10th floor reception)





Phone Conference call no:  (877) 873-8018					                                                                                                 Participant Code:  839266


AGENDA


1. Introductions


2. Objectives of Meeting


· Update group on DEQ’s progress in addressing aquatic life toxics criteria disapproved by EPA


· Provide a summary of what DEQ knows so far about EPA’s latest recommendations for ammonia and copper aquatic life toxics criteria


· Discuss DEQ priorities for toxics rulemakings


· Input from conservation and fishery representatives


3. Summary of recent toxics rulemakings


· Remaining EPA disapproved toxics criteria—ammonia, copper, cadmium, aluminum





4. EPA 2013 Criteria Recommendations for Ammonia


· Current vs. EPA criteria


· Freshwater mussels and snails most sensitive to ammonia toxicity


· Mollusk distribution map for Oregon





5. EPA 2007 Criteria Recommendations for Copper


· Biotic Ligand Model and site-specific criteria


· Potential options


6. New EPA Criteria 











· 











· Acrolein (EPA 2009)		


· Carbaryl (EPA 2012)


· Diazinon (EPA 2005)


· Nonylphenol (EPA 2005)








7. DEQ Draft Priorities for Rulemaking


· Input from group 
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Anticipated WQ Standards Rulemakings for Toxics


February 5, 2014


Andrea Matzke, DEQ





1
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Why are we anticipating rulemaking?


On Jan. 31, 2013, EPA disapproved a number of criteria for aquatic life


11 pesticides


Freshwater selenium, copper, ammonia, aluminum and cadmium (acute only) criteria


DEQ needs to address disapprovals in a timely manner 


2














-Note: EPA did approve a number of metals based on dissolved


2





Recently Adopted Toxics Criteria Revisions


DEQ addressed the straight-forward corrections


11 pesticides: clarified frequency and duration—magnitudes did not change


Selenium: added conversion factor to express as dissolved


Re-adopted FW and SW criteria for arsenic and SW criteria for chromium VI—inadvertently removed from Table 33B in 2007
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Recently Adopted Toxics Criteria Revisions


Other corrections and clarifications


Most notably, combined all aquatic life criteria into a new Table—Table 30


The revisions become effective on April 18, 2014 as long as EPA has approved revisions to water quality standards by that date
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Remaining EPA Disapproved Criteria


ammonia and copper


EPA criteria rec’s for Cu (2007)


EPA criteria rec’s for NH3 (2013)


STATUS: DEQ will initiate rulemaking





cadmium and aluminum


EPA currently reviewing toxicity literature to update national criteria


Internal drafts ready for review in Winter 2014


Oregon’s disapproved criteria followed EPA recommendations


STATUS: DEQ waiting to begin rulemaking until final EPA recommendations are published
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EPA 2013 Criteria Rec’s for Ammonia 


EPA disapproved Oregon’s criteria (based on EPA’s 1999 updates)—not protective of mussels


EPA’s 2013 criteria include new toxicity data reflecting freshwater unionid mussel and non-pulmonate (gill-bearing) snail sensitivity 


All 8 taxa minimum data requirements met for acute and chronic datasets


14 T&E species (5 are mussels) are represented—should be protective of T&E species
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-ammonia has the largest dataset of all the ALC—no invasive species included in CMC or CCC (resulted in slightly less stringent criteria)





-first explicit analysis of listed species in a criteria document
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Mollusks—Freshwater Sentinels


Diverse- there are over 1000 North American freshwater taxa


Broadly distributed in benthic habitats (especially snails)


Long-lived and sedentary 
(especially mussels)


Sensitive e.g. ammonia, chlorine, Cu


Protected species 118 federally listed
(88 mussels, 30 snails)
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-good for WQ—filter nutrients and toxics 





-Photo credits: Chris Barnhart--Missouri State University
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Why should we care about mussels? 














Freshwater organisms
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EPA 2013 Criteria Rec’s for Ammonia 


EPA acute/CMC criteria (1-hr. average)


Expressed as mg/L TAN—Total Ammonia Nitrogen (NH3 and NH4) 


 


Generally, more stringent than OR’s criteria





Temp > 15.7˚C                mussels more sensitive





Temp < 15.7˚C                salmonids more sensitive
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CMC Comparisons at Selected pH


Salmonids and Mussels Present


EPA CMC 6.5	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	33	32	27	23	19	16	14	12	9.9	OR CMC 6.5	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	25	24	24	24	21	18	16	14	12	EPA CMC 7.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	24	23	20	17	14	12	10	8.6	7.3	OR CMC 7.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	20	20	19	19	17	14	13	11	10	EPA CMC 8.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	5.6	5.4	4.5999999999999996	3.9	3.3	2.8	2.4	2	1.7000000000000022	OR CMC 8.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	5.7	5.7	5.6	5.6	4.9000000000000004	4.3	3.7	3.3	2.9	Temp C


TAN (mg/L)


EPA 2013 Criteria Rec’s for Ammonia 


EPA chronic/CCC criteria


Must meet both a 30-day rolling average AND a highest 4-day average (not more than 2.5X the CCC)





Generally, less stringent than OR’s criteria





Criteria based on sensitive invertebrates (including mussels). When mussels present, criteria protective of fish early life stages, regardless of temperature
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NOTE: Oregon’s ammonia CCC criteria are almost identical at pH of 6.5 and 7.0, therefore marked the same on the graph.  
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4-Day CCC Comparisons at Selected pH


Salmonids and Mussels Present


EPA CCC 6.5	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	12	10	8.3000000000000007	7.3	6	5	4	3.5	2.8	OR CCC 6.5	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.9000000000000001	1.9000000000000001	1.8	1.8	1.4	1.1000000000000001	0.92	0.74000000000000132	0.60000000000000064	EPA CCC 7.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	11	9	7.5	6.5	5.5	4.5	3.8	3	2.5	OR CCC 7.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.9000000000000001	1.9000000000000001	1.8	1.8	1.4	1.1000000000000001	0.92	0.75000000000000144	0.61000000000000065	EPA CCC 8.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	4.5	3.8	3	2.8	2.2000000000000002	1.8	1.5	1.3	1	OR CCC 8.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.2	1.1000000000000001	1.1000000000000001	1.1000000000000001	0.88	0.71000000000000063	0.58000000000000007	0.47000000000000008	0.39000000000000073	Temp C


TAN (mg/L)


EPA 2013 Criteria Rec’s for Ammonia 


Criteria applied based on assumption that mussels and snails are present


Possible to develop site-specific criteria based on mussels absent (and there are no related species of similar sensitivity for which mussels serve as a surrogate)


A rigorous mollusk survey is required to prove absence


DEQ current thinking: assume mussels present, unless otherwise proven absent
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-EPA’s Technical Support Document for Conducting and Reviewing Freshwater Mussel Occurrence Surveys for the Development of Site-Specific  Water Quality Criteria for Ammonia (Aug. 2013)
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Mussel Distributions





• Other bivalves (clams)





DEQ database





WMC database


Unionidae





DEQ database





WMC database


Margaritifera


Unionidae





Margaritifera


CTUIR study
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-Unionid families in OR: Gonidia and Anodonta





-WMC: Western Monitoring Center





-Xerces Society has much more data on mollusk distributions which DEQ will add to their database
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Most Sensitive Snails: Non-Pulmonate











DEQ database


WMC database


Non-pulmonate (gilled) snails
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EPA 2013 Criteria Rec’s for Ammonia 


Potential implementation issues?


CCC criteria are less stringent—most notably at lower temps	


What about anti-backsliding considerations?


Any implementation issues of concern?





Do EPA’s criteria appear to be straight-forward?





Validity of assuming mussels present in OR 
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper 


EPA disapproved OR’s freshwater Cu criteria (based on hardness) because other WQ variables may also affect toxicity to aquatic life


Substantial body of evidence indicate that criteria only based on hardness may result in both under-protective and over-protective criteria


Biotic Ligand Model (BLM): EPA 2007 Rec’s


A bioavailability model that uses ambient data to develop site-specific WQ criteria
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-Note that the BLM has been used for Ni, Zn and Ag as well and that EPA is currently reviewing the BLM for saltwater criteria development





-Cu toxicity: CMC and CCC: generally, inverts (cladocerans) more sensitive than fish
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


10 input parameters needed (+ dissolved Cu)


temp., pH, DOC, Ca, Mg, Na, K, SO4, Cl, and alkalinity


“biotic ligand” = fish gill


BLM replaces the fish gill as the site of action


The analytes above can complex (e.g. DOC) or compete (e.g. Na, Ca) with Cu at the fish gill and effect its toxicity
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-
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EPA 2007 Copper Criteria Document
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


BLM input parameters:


temp= 20˚C		pH = 7.5 		DOC = 0.5 mg/L


Ca = 14.0 mg/L	Mg = 12.1 mg/L	Na = 26.3 mg/L


K = 2.1 mg/L	 	SO4 =81.4 mg/L 	Cl = 1.90 mg/L


Alkalinity = 65.0 mg/L 			S = 0.0003 mg/L





Acute Criterion = 2.3 µg/L


Chronic Criterion = 1.5 µg/L





(exceedance frequency of 1 in 3 years)
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OR Criteria vs. BLM vs. EPA BLM Default Values





2.3


1.5
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-Data from: Protectiveness of Water Quality Criteria for Copper in Western United States Waters Relative to Predictive Olfactory Responses in Juvenile Pacific Salmon. DeForest, D. K.; Meyer, J. S.; Gensemer, R. W.; Adams, W. J.; Dwyer, R. L.; Gorsuch, J. W.;Van Genderen, E. J. 





-In this set of data, the BLM criteria are generally more stringent than hardness-based criteria
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


Extensive peer review


State BLM use:


Source: Assn. of Clean Water Administrators survey


Kansas (plans to use statewide) 


A number of states allow BLM for site-specific criteria in WQS regs


A handful of states have done WER/BLM studies and have derived site-specific criteria using the BLM (e.g. CO, NM, MI)
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


BLM version 2.2.4 (Fixed Monitoring Benchmarks)


Allows derivation of single protective CMC and CCC values from a number of seasonally-collected samples to develop protective permit limits based on a frequency of not to exceed more than 1X/3 yrs.


Under EPA review


Important considerations in deriving protective criteria:


Data representativeness—seasonal, diurnal, spatial differences


Applied statistics—5th percentile values? Geomeans? 
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


Options in implementing BLM


Statewide  criteria (least accurate)


Per NMFS biological opinion/EPA Cu Criteria Doc: Use BLM derived criteria—very conservative (did not use OR WQ data to derive criteria)


Use Oregon WQ data to derive BLM criteria—still conservative


easiest to implement


 Site-specific criteria (most accurate)


Require lots of data and modeling


Spatial extent of applying site-specific criteria


time-consuming—completed within CWA timeframes?


Hardest to implement
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


Options in implementing BLM (cont.)


Ecoregional criteria


OR has 9 ecoregions


Derive BLM regional criteria based on similar ecoregional water chemistries (focus on 2-5 most sensitive parameters)


pH, DOC, Ca, Na, and alkalinity


Less conservative, but not as accurate as site-specific criteria


Use of geostatistical significance methodology (e.g. kriging analysis)


Likely, more upfront DEQ analysis to adopt ecoregional Cu criteria into WQS regulations
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


Options in implementing BLM (cont.)


Focused BLM application


Use BLM where hardness-based Cu criteria could be underprotective (i.e. low pH and DOC)


Use hardness-based Cu criteria in other areas (i.e. high pH and DOC)—would need to justify protectiveness


Data analysis needed to target critical waterbodies


More targeted and still protective





25














EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper



Other Options 


Multiple Linear Regression


Similar to deriving metals criteria based on hardness, but instead use the most sensitive BLM parameters


Less data needed, but similar spatial, seasonal, etc. considerations


Research needed to determine validity of this method


Run side by side comparisons against BLM derived criteria
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper


Current DEQ efforts


Assembling a BLM dataset from LASAR


Cu, pH, DOC, temp most important parameters to measure


What data does Oregon already have?


BLM parameters collected 2X for the coastal toxics sites (~50) and SE sites (~15) last year 


Assemble data from other sources?


Develop process for obtaining data from third party sources for purposes of rule development?


May be able to use other WQ parameters as surrogates
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper


Missing BLM data?


May be able to estimate parameters: EPA’s “Development of Tools to Estimate Water Quality Parameters for the Biotic Ligand Model” (unpublished)


TOC for DOC or DOC ecoregional national estimates (per EPA analysis) 


conductivity for Ca, Mg, Na, K, SO4, Cl using regression analyses


Geostatistical analyses (e.g. kriging) to develop ecoregional BLM values


Technical Assistance


Possibly EPA


Universities?
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EPA Criteria 2007 Rec’s for Copper


Potential implementation issues?


Data intensive!


How much data is enough data? Is it the right data?


EPA estimates for 10 parameters = $200 X total # of samples


Permit limits


Need both effluent and ambient data—any permittees collecting DOC?


industrial stormwater permit (1200Z) benchmarks for Cu


Florida concerns: potential inconsistencies between implementation of the BLM and nutrient control.  


A facility could receive less stringent Cu limits through increased nutrient or organic discharges


Additionally, discharges to a nutrient impaired water could result in less stringent Cu limits
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-DEQ currently contracts out TOC and DOC samples





--Innovative Approaches to Complying with Very Low National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit Limits for Metals: a paper about the use of the BLM to justify humic acid addition to increase wastewater DOC to reduce copper bioavailability (and approved in a SC NPDES permit apparently defensible under anti backsliding).   





-protection of downstream uses
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EPA Criteria 2007 Rec’s for Copper


Potential implementation issues, cont.?


Permit limits, cont.


Issues w/ Cu corrosion from municipal water supply?


Anti-backsliding provisions


Water Quality Assessment, 303(d) list


Performance-based approach?


i.e. Develop a detailed BLM approach in rule that is approved by EPA. Therefore, subsequent site-specific criteria do not need to be individually approved
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-Innovative Approaches to Complying with Very Low National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit Limits for Metals: a paper about the novel use of the BLM to justify humic acid addition to increase wastewater DOC to reduce copper bioavailability (and approved in a SC NPDES permit apparently defensible under anti backsliding).   This is a good case to illustrate the BLM as a tool for balancing decision making between adding something beneficial while removing a toxin itself
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New EPA Criteria


 Review criteria for 4 new EPA pollutants:


Acrolein (EPA 2009)


Carbaryl (EPA 2012)


Diazinon (EPA 2005)


Nonylphenol (EPA 2005)


 Oregon does not have standards for these pollutants
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New EPA Criteria:





Next Steps:


Need to review EPA criteria documents


Ascertain presence in Oregon


Should DEQ review criteria for these pollutants as part of ammonia and copper rulemaking?
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DEQ Draft Priorities for Rulemaking


DEQ discussions with stakeholders


NMFS, EPA, tribes, industrial and municipal dischargers, and conservation/fisheries groups 


DEQ will finalize scope of rulemaking once discussions have occurred (March?)
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DEQ Draft Priorities for Rulemaking


Disapproved Criteria and New Criteria: What Order?


fast-track the ammonia criteria?


ACWA interested in this option


combine ammonia and copper rulemaking?


Ammonia could cleave off earlier, while continuing work on copper


Combine copper and new pesticide criteria?


Ammonia, copper, and new pesticide criteria separate rulemakings?
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DEQ Draft Priorities for Rulemaking


Input from conservation/fisheries representatives


Preferences on rulemaking order?


Significant issues to consider?


Any other burning water quality toxics issues? 
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Contacts:

Andrea Matzke
Water Quality Standards Specialist
503-229-5384
matzke.andrea@deq.state.or.us

Debra Sturdevant
Standards and Assessment, Manager
503-229-6691
sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us
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RE: Meeting for Upcoming DEQ Toxics WQ Standards Revisions: Doodle Poll: DATE

		From

		thomas

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Andrea-
 
I had hoped to be there in person but since I am represent TU down ion Salem during the legislative session and I have to be at hearings down there today, I am afraid I will just hve to call in.
 
Talk to you at 10am. Tom

Tom Wolf, Executive Director
Oregon Council Trout Unlimited
22875 NW Chestnut Street
Hillsboro, OR 97124
503-640-2123
503-883-1102 cell
tmilowolf@msn.com
www.tuoregon.org
www.tu.org
 

 


  _____  


From: MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us
To: travis@willametteriverkeeper.org; mike@tualatinriverkeepers.org; brian@tualatinriverkeepers.org; nbell@advocates-nwea.org; teresah@oeconline.org; mtrenholm@wildsalmoncenter.org; tmilowolf@msn.com; fish1ifr@aol.com
CC: STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us
Subject: Meeting for Upcoming DEQ Toxics WQ Standards Revisions: Doodle Poll: DATE 
Date: Fri, 24 Jan 2014 17:20:16 +0000





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



 



 



 



 






RE: Meeting for Upcoming DEQ Toxics WQ Standards Revisions: Doodle Poll

		From

		Lauren Goldberg

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Andrea,



 



Thanks for taking the time to speak with me earlier this month.  Columbia Riverkeeper is not planning to participate in the stakeholder meeting. Please keep me on emails moving forward. We are very interested in DEQ’s development of water quality standards. 



 



Thanks,



 



Lauren



 



 



	Lauren Goldberg | Staff Attorney 
Columbia Riverkeeper | 111 Third St. Hood River, OR 97031 
541.965.0985 | lauren@columbiariverkeeper.org 



           www.columbiariverkeeper.org








 



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

		Nina Bell

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Fyi I am not answering your doodle poll yet because I have one out for those same days for a meeting I’m putting together.  I will probably wrap that up on Monday, worst case on Tuesday and then fill out yours.  Sorry!



 



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



Sorry Andrea, that looks fine right now.



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 8:10 AM
To: 'nbell@advocates-nwea.org'
Subject: RE: Meeting for Upcoming DEQ Toxics WQ Standards Revisions: Doodle Poll



 



Hi Nina,



 



Looks like Feb. 5 from 10 – 11:30 works for everyone. I’d like to send out the date and time to participants today, or at the latest Monday. Hope that date works for you.



 



Thanks,



Andrea



 



From: Nina Bell [mailto:nbell@advocates-nwea.org] 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 2:54 PM
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



 



 



 



 






RE: NH3 rulemaking docs

		From

		WIGAL Jennifer

		To

		MATZKE Andrea; STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



OK, sounds good.



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 8:07 AM
To: WIGAL Jennifer; STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: NH3 rulemaking docs



 



Jennifer,



 



I think that makes sense to add that supporting justification. I will do that. Thanks for looking at this so quickly!



 



After I make those additions, I will send on to Maggie for her final touches. She will draft the notification email and decision document for Dick using information from the approved considerations and resources workbooks. Dick and her will meet and he’ll make his decision and let her know who should send the notification out (to the Leadership team I gather…).



 



Deb and I will have the opportunity to review any documents before Maggie finalizes them.



 



After Dick approves adding the rulemaking to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan, the Rules Group will establish the SharePoint sub-site. We’ll co-develop the Schedule of Tasks then agree to the due dates of the respective deliverables.



 



Maggie will then schedule a meeting with Deb and myself after Dick’s decision to discuss the rulemaking process. Deb—that might be a good opportunity to talk w/ Maggie about public informational meetings…



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



 



From: WIGAL Jennifer 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 9:53 PM
To: STURDEVANT Debra
Cc: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: RE: NH3 rulemaking docs



 



Deb & Andrea, 



I looked through the attached considerations and resources worksheets. I think the resources one looks fine. On the considerations worksheet, one thing that is not in the basic descriptions and implications of the rule is why this rule should be done beyond the fact that EPA disapproved previously. I see a little more in the fiscal tab, but not elsewhere. I can think of two important reasons that should be highlighted up front-- first, the fact that we use these criteria in our regulatory programs and having up-to-date approvable criteria resolves the current limbo and is expected to be a solid basis upon which our programs, particularly permitting, can address this pollutant. Secondly, it is based on updated science that addresses important, sensitive species that had not previously been addressed through our criteria.



 



I also see that some of the responses/analysis in the tabs associated with ratings or conclusions assume a certain amount of knowledge about the subject matter (eg., that mussels absence/presence is a potential consideration). If this language isn't going to be picked up elsewhere, then I don't see an issue, but if it will be propagated through other forms, it would be worthwhile to take another read through to make sure things aren't mentioned without context. 



 



If you can weave the first item in, I think it will be good to pass on. 



 



Thanks,



Jennifer



  _____  


From: STURDEVANT Debra
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 12:50 PM
To: WIGAL Jennifer
Cc: MATZKE Andrea; STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: FW: NH3 rulemaking docs



Jennifer, here are the rulemaking documents for the ammonia rulemaking.  We have identified a couple of detail questions on the resources worksheet; Andrea will work with Maggie on those in the next iteration.  Andrea estimated generously on a couple of items, so we think this is somewhat of an overestimate of resource needs, but better over than under.  We of course will track via the Qtime number to see how much it really does require.



 



Please reply to Andrea and myself if this looks ok and she’ll get it back to Maggie and then up to Dick.



Thank you,



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 2:08 PM
To: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: NH3 rulemaking docs



 



Hi Deb,



 



Attached are the draft rule Considerations and Resources for your review. After your review, we can send to Jennifer. From there, it goes to Maggie, and then on to Dick (he’s apparently the “owner” of the rulemaking plan). If you have any questions, just let me know!



 



Thanks,



Andrea






RE: OR DEQ--upcoming aquatic life toxics rulemakings

		From

		thomas

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Andrea-
 
Yes I am interested. I will call you tomorrow . Below is my contact info. Tom

Tom Wolf, Chair/Executive Director
Oregon Council Trout Unlimited
22875 NW Chestnut Street
Hillsboro, OR 97124
503-640-2123
503-883-1102 cell
tmilowolf@msn.com
www.tuoregon.org
www.tu.org
 

 


  _____  


From: MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us
To: tmilowolf@msn.com
Subject: OR DEQ--upcoming aquatic life toxics rulemakings
Date: Tue, 7 Jan 2014 23:22:23 +0000





Hi Tom,



 



I was given your name by Teresa Huntsinger at OEC. OR Dept. of Environmental Quality anticipates conducting rulemaking to revise criteria for several toxic pollutants to protect aquatic life—copper and ammonia. Before initiating these rulemakings, we would like to get input from environmental groups about toxic priorities, plus give you an overview of what DEQ knows so far about EPA’s latest recommendations for copper and ammonia. If this piques your interest, please give me a call at your earliest convenience. I can provide you a lot more detail. I tried calling you, but couldn’t find a phone number on the Trout Unlimited website.



 



Thanks!



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



 



 






RE: Thanks!

		From

		Hermanson, Brad

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



No kidding.  I did talk to Bob Gensemer (he and I are constantly emailing each other, which goes back to our days together at Parametrix) and he had told me earlier about your meeting at SETAC.   I am glad you have talked to him and know him – he is such a good guy.  



 



Good luck as you continue to move things along.  



 



Brad Hermanson, PE, PMP, MBA  



GEI Consultants, Inc.



700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 230 | Portland, OR 97232



(503) 341-6236 Cell | (503) 342-3778 Direct | (503) 697-1482 Fax



www.geiconsultants.com





 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 4:11 PM
To: Hermanson, Brad
Subject: RE: Thanks!



 



Hi Brad,



 



Thanks for your kind words. Meeting with your group and other stakeholders has been really helpful for us. This will be interesting to figure out!



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



From: Hermanson, Brad [mailto:bhermanson@geiconsultants.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 4:01 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: Thanks!



 



Andrea,



 



Just a quick thanks for attending the AOI Water and Cleanup Committee meeting last week.  Your presentation was great and really helpful in understanding the issues DEQ is grappling with.  I appreciate your outreach in this phase.



 



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





CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) may be privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal, in any form, is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal.
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RE: The Environmental Quality Commission Adopts Revisions to Freshwater Ammonia Criteria

		From

		SVETKOVICH Christine

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Thanks Andrea—will do.  I will probably wait a bit since it is not imminent as I try to limit the number of emails I send to the tribal representatives, but I will send it in the coming weeks and provide a verbal update a meeting I will be at in late January. 



Christine 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 7:46 AM
To: SVETKOVICH Christine
Subject: FW: The Environmental Quality Commission Adopts Revisions to Freshwater Ammonia Criteria



 



Hi Christine (again),



 



Would you mind passing on the Gov Delivery below to your tribal contacts? I’m not sure how many tribal staff members are on the Gov Delivery list.



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



From: DEQ Online Subscriptions [mailto:ordeq@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 9:00 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: The Environmental Quality Commission Adopts Revisions to Freshwater Ammonia Criteria



 



On Jan. 7, the Environmental Quality Commission (EQC) adopted revisions to Oregon’s water quality criteria for ammonia. These criteria protect aquatic life such as fish, aquatic insects and mussels. The revised ammonia criteria are not effective until EPA approves them. The EQC also adopted several minor corrections and clarifications to the water quality standards rules. For more information about the ammonia revisions and corrections, see the Water Quality Standards Ammonia website.  



If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Andrea Matzke at 503-229-5384 or by email.



 



SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Subscriptions  |   Unsubscribe All  |   Help



  _____  


This email was sent to matzke.andrea@deq.state.or.us using GovDelivery, on behalf of the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) · 811 SW 6th Avenue · Portland OR 97204 · 503-229-5696



Powered by GovDelivery



 






RE: Winward Environmental

		From

		Campbell, Michael

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Cc

		Scott Tobiason

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; ScottT@windwardenv.com



Thanks, Andrea.  I talked with Scott (copied on this email), and he will check his schedule and get back to you.  If you and Jennifer don’t mind, I’d like to sit in on the meeting or call for my own edification.  As I mentioned, the folks that I represent aren’t advocating any particular criteria or solution at this point for the simple reason that we don’t yet know what makes sense.  So, this would be a strictly informational meeting to share whatever we know about the copper BLM and its implementation elsewhere.



 



--Michael



 



Michael R. Campbell | Partner



STOEL RIVES LLP | 900 S.W. Fifth Avenue, Suite 2600 | Portland, Oregon 97204-1268



Direct: (503) 294-9676 | Fax: (503) 220-2480



mrcampbell@stoel.com | www.stoel.com



 



P.S.:  Here’s Scott’s other contact information:



  



Scott Tobiason



Sr. Environmental Engineer



200 W. Mercer St, Suite 401 Seattle, WA 98119



Direct: 206-812-5424 | Cell: 206-235-9609



Fax: 206-217-0089



scottT@windwardenv.com



www.windwardenv.com



 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 8:15 AM
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: Winward Environmental



 



Hi Michael,



 



I checked in with Jennifer and she agrees it would be worthwhile to have someone (Scott Tobiason?) from Winward come speak to us about the use and limitations of the BLM (Cu for now!), monitoring/data needs, any implementation issues (permits, 303d assessment, TMDLs, etc.) if known, etc.  In person would be great if they happen to also have other business down in Portland, but a conference call could work too.  We would probably invite other folks to the discussion as well, such as staff from permitting, lab, and TMDL programs…



 



Thanks again for your suggestion.  Once you speak to Scott, he can give me a call to set it up.



 



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 





image001.jpg








RE: briefing summary for Wendy tomorrow

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us





Andrea, Here are a few comments.  I will try to get there for this at 1:00.  If I can't make it I'll let you know.  You could go ahead without me if you like, or postpone.  Thanks for sending this.

They may be sending my Mom home tomorrow, so I'd have to be there to take her and I don't know exactly when that will be.



Deb





________________________________________

From: MATZKE Andrea

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 1:36 PM

To: STURDEVANT Debra

Subject: briefing summary for Wendy tomorrow



Deb,



Attached is a briefing summary we can use for our meeting w/ Wendy tomorrow. I don’t think Jennifer can attend. We only have a half hour, so not a lot of time. I thought maybe you could just give a really brief summary of the other clarifications we’re making, but not get into the details too much… Any suggestions on how/what to cover? I included some mollusk maps at the end just for her reference.



I’m also conference calling w/ CTUIR tomorrow to talk about ammonia and Cu….



Thanks,

Andrea



Briefing for Wendy Wiles July 30 2014 djs.docx

[bookmark: _GoBack]Ammonia Rulemaking


July 30, 2014


Briefing for Wendy Wiles and Jennifer Wigal


Debra Studevant, Andrea Matzke





What are the proposed amendments?


The proposed rules would:


· Adopt EPA’s latest 2013 national recommendations for freshwater ammonia that are:


· Less stringent than Oregon's current chronic criteria for ammonia, 


· Slightly more stringent than Oregon’s acute criteria for ammonia, and


· Account for mussel and snail sensitivity to ammonia.


· Site-specific criteria could be developed for waterbodies where mollusks are not present.


· DEQ is not proposing site-specific criteria as part of this rulemaking


· Include chronic/acute (I can’t remember which) criteria that vary depending on whether salmonids are present or absent.





· Address EPA's Jan. 31, 2013, disapproval (and NMFS’s jeopardy decision) of Oregon's freshwater ammonia criteria that the EQC adopted in 2004. The adopted criteria were based on EPA’s 1999 recommendations. 





Other Clarifications


· Correct an error in the river miles noted stated applicability ofin the basin-specific pH standard for the main stem Snake River. 





· Amend the Umatilla Basin-specific standards and uses and remove a term from the rule definitions section to be make the rule consistent with EPA’s partial disapproval of DEQ’s  site-specific criteria and use designations for a portion of the West Division Main Canal and to show only language that is applicable for Clean Water Act purposes. 





· Includes editorial notes following two rule sections to notify the reader that EPA disapproved the statewide natural conditions criterion in OAR 340-041-0007(2) and the natural conditions criterion for temperature in OAR-340-041-0028(8) and that, therefore, these rule sections are not applicable for Clean Water Act purposes. 





· Incorporate “plain English” corrections to the rules amended above to be consistent with Administrative Procedures Act requirements.











Who is affected?


· Regulated parties include facilities that discharge to waterbodies and either have ammonia monitoring requirements or have permit limits for ammonia. These facilities include municipal wastewater discharge plants and industrial facilities (about 47 facilities have effluent limits for ammonia)


· Anti-backsliding considerations: Although the proposed chronic criteria are less stringent than OR’s current criteria, the more stringent criteria would generally be retained for facilities with permit limits based on current criteria. Some exceptions:


· Explicitly allowed under a TMDL or revised TMDL—must assure attainment of standard


· Conforms with antidegradation requirements (unlikely to happen per DOJ opinion)


· Waste load increases (also difficult to meet per DOJ opinion)


Who was involved in rulemaking?


· Stakeholder discussions prior to initiating rulemaking


			Stakeholder Group


			Date





			1. DEQ water quality staff webinar


			Jan. 23, 2014





			2. Confederated Tribes of Coos, Lower Umpqua, and Siuslaw Indians


			Jan. 30, 2014





			3. Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians


			Jan. 30, 2014





			4. Pesticide Management Team (select members) 


			Jan. 30, 2014





			5. Industrial Stormwater Dischargers


			Jan. 31, 2014





			6. Conservation/Fisheries Groups


			Feb. 5, 2014





			7. Association of Clean Water Agencies


			Feb. 18, 2014





			8. Associated Oregon Industries


			Feb. 21, 2014





			9. EPA


			Feb. 28, 2014











· All groups supported conducting ammonia rulemaking as quickly as possible—some groups did not feel it necessary to have an advisory group


· Received internal review from permit writers, Jane Hickman, Maggie Vandehey, EPA, and DOJ


· EPA had minor comments 


Implementation


· Permitting


· Permit writers may need to update mixing zone analyses depending on design flow chosen


· Dischargers may need to conduct additional monitoring given a change in the duration of the chronic criteria (will be based on a 30-day average)


· Potential implementation guidance on conducting mollusk surveys





Outstanding Issue


· EPA and NMFS are in discussions about whether EPA’s latest recommendations will meet NMFS’s jeopardy concerns


Timeframes


· Public webinar: early Sept.


· Jennifer’s review: Sept. 3 – Sept. 10 (scheduled review time on 9/9)


· Wendy and Leadership Team: ~Sept. 11 (asked Maggie about this tight timeframe) 


· SOS documents due:  Sept. 15


· Public Comment Period: Sept. 16 – Oct. 30


· Public Hearing: Oct. 15, Portland


· EQC Adoption: Jan. 7, 2015


· EPA Approval: May 2015?
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RE: email to tribes: aquatic life toxics upcoming rulemaking

		From

		SVETKOVICH Christine

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



Thanks Andrea!  I just sent the email and copied you. I agree, about forwarding the email to CRITFC.  When you get back, let me know if you want that to come from me, or if you are just going to do it.  



 



I’ll let you know if I hear anything back from anyone.  



 



Happy vacation-



Christine 



 



PS- thanks for the offer Deb.  Hope all is well! 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 3:23 PM
To: SVETKOVICH Christine
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: email to tribes: aquatic life toxics upcoming rulemaking



 



Hi Christine,



 



Attached is the draft email to send out to the OR tribes. Please feel free to edit. I did add a note about any interest in participating in an Advisory Committee next year. It’s just a way to give them a heads up, since we would probably want Dick or someone else to send out an official invite later on in this process. I’m thinking we should also send the email to CRITFC…. Or maybe more appropriate, we could forward them the email we sent to the tribes as a FYI. 



 



I’m out next week, but please go ahead and send out in my absence unless you have any major questions. In that case, I’ll be back in the office Nov. 25. I’ll also be periodically checking my email next week (I’m at a conference).



 



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



Great- and if we don’t hear anything in the next couple weeks—lets be in touch to figure out next steps.  



Christine 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 8:46 AM
To: SVETKOVICH Christine
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: email to tribes: aquatic life toxics upcoming rulemaking



 



Thanks for passing on Christine!  I can just forward on to CRITFC.



 



Andrea



 



From: SVETKOVICH Christine 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:59 AM
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



 



 



 



 






RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking: MATERIALS

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		'Kathryn VanNatta'; CAMPBELL Michael

		Cc

		VAN NATTA Kathryn; STURDEVANT Debra; BRANDSTETTER Erich; ADES Dennis R

		Recipients

		KathrynVanNatta@frontier.com; mrcampbell@stoel.com; kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; Brandstetter.Erich@deq.state.or.us; ADES.Dennis@deq.state.or.us



Hi Kathryn and Michael,



 



Attached is the agenda and presentation for Friday’s discussion. Please pass on to participants. Michael—will you be able to load it up on the laptop for me? Also, did you say you already have a conference line for the folks calling in? If you give me a number, I can make hard copies of the presentation to bring over, unless you think people will make their own copies (don’t want to waste paper). Let me know if you have any questions, otherwise looking forward to the discussion on Friday.



 



Thanks,



 



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



From: Kathryn VanNatta [mailto:KathrynVanNatta@frontier.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 3:29 PM
To: CAMPBELL Michael; MATZKE Andrea
Cc: VAN NATTA Kathryn
Subject: Re: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Andrea:



 



My NWPPA attendees will all be engineers and perhaps a PhD chemist — a tech overview works for us.  



 



The topic list looks good.  We are interested in Cu, ammonia as well as storm water.  I can forward any docs to my attendees who will be on the phone —  if I have stuff before the meeting.



 



Thanks so much for your work on these topics!



 



Kathryn 



 



From: M Campbell <mrcampbell@stoel.com>
Date: Friday, January 24, 2014 at 3:19 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea <MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>, Kathryn VanNatta <Kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org>
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Andrea:



 



The topics that you’ve suggested would all be of interest to this group.  Although the primary interest is copper, I believe there would be interest in taking a quick look at the graphs comparing EPA’s recommended ammonia criteria to the current criteria, as well as the mussel and snail distribution maps.  Also, most people attending will be generally familiar with how the copper biotic ligand model works, but a brief overview would be helpful--if nothing else just to remind everyone of what water quality characteristics the model uses.



 



I don’t have a final list of attendees, but I expect that we’ll have (either in person or by telephone) representatives from:



 



Northwest Pulp and Paper Association (NWPPA), including from at least some of its members, including Georgia-Pacific, International Paper, and Cascade Pulp



Port of Portland



Schnitzer Steel



Western Wood Preservers Institute (WWPI), including from at least some of its members, including McFarland Cascade, Permapost, and Conrad Forest Products



ATI Metals (Wah Chang)



National Council for Air and Stream Improvement (NCASI)



Evraz



 



We’ll do introductions at the beginning of the meeting, and I’d be happy to provide you with the list of individual attendees and telephone participants following the meeting.



 



Please call or email me if you have other questions.  And thanks again for the time and effort that you and others at DEQ are putting into this.



 



--Michael



Michael R. Campbell | Partner
STOEL RIVES LLP | 900 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 2600 | Portland, OR 97204-1268
Direct: (503) 294-9676 | Mobile:  (503) 318-3504 | Fax: (503) 220-2480
mrcampbell@stoel.com | Bio | vCard | www.stoel.com 







From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 9:52 AM
To: Campbell, Michael; VAN NATTA Kathryn
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Michael and Kathryn,



 



Is your group interested in hearing about EPA’s ammonia criteria? I have graphs showing comparisons between EPA’s new recommended criteria and OR’s current ammonia criteria. We have also put together mussel and snail distribution maps for OR (mussels most sensitive to ammonia in national toxicity dataset). If not, we can stick to copper criteria, and very briefly, EPA new criteria for acrolein, carbaryl, diazinon, and nonylphenol.



 



In terms of the Cu criteria, I was going to give a very brief overview of the BLM—seems from discussions w/ Kathryn that folks are well-versed on that topic. I was also going to go through some potential options in addressing the Cu disapproval…. We are definitely at the early stages here, so are just beginning to identify data needs. We would also follow up with a discussion about rulemaking priorities—e.g. should ammonia be fast-tracked and then work on Cu? Also, are there specific concerns/technical issues that you would like to discuss w/ DEQ in terms of Cu/NH3 criteria and rulemaking? Eric Brandstetter will be joining Dennis Ades, Debra Sturdevant and myself to field any questions about potential changes to Cu criteria and the 1200Z permits. 



 



Once I get your feedback, I can put an agenda together and PPT. Also, could you give me a list of the potential participants? 



 



Thanks!



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:MRCAMPBELL@stoel.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 11:00 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra; ADES Dennis R; BRANDSTETTER Erich
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Andrea, we’ll provide a projector and laptop.  Thanks.  We’ll see you on the 31st.



 



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
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 10:57 AM
To: Campbell, Michael
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra; ADES Dennis R; BRANDSTETTER Erich
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Yes, this time works for us. We have it on our calendars. I will likely have a powerpoint presentation, so if you have a projector and laptop that would be great. Otherwise we can bring our own if you have a screen or white wall we can use.



 



Thanks,
Andrea



 



From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:MRCAMPBELL@stoel.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 3:52 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Hi, Andrea.  Of the times that you suggested, Friday the 31st of January from 10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. works best for my group.  If Eric can also join us then, that would be great.



 



Please let me know if this time still works for you and your colleagues.  If so, I’ll notify our members and reserve a conference room on our 26th floor (900 S.W. Fifth Avenue).



 



Thanks again for reaching out to us on the aquatic life criteria.



 



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
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 3:05 PM
To: Campbell, Michael
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Michael,



 



Eric Brandstetter is the industrial stormwater coordinator here. Dennis Ades and I thought it would be helpful if he attended as well since I’m not that knowledgeable on the 1200Z permit. If you think it would be helpful for him to be there, he’s available on that Friday, Jan. 31st date.



 



Thanks,



Andrea 



 



From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:MRCAMPBELL@stoel.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 12:25 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Andrea, we should be able to make either the 28th or the 31st work for a meeting with my group, including NWPPA and NCASI.  (The 29th conflicts with the State TMDL Advisory Committee meeting in Salem, which several of my members and I serve on, and which I think is still going forward.)  I’ll let you know which day works best for our members by Monday, but let me know if you need a decision sooner.  (And, as I mentioned, we can host at my office.)



 



Thanks very much for reaching out to us on this issue.



 



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
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 10:16 AM
To: 'Kathryn VanNatta'; 'John Ledger - AOI (johnledger@aoi.org)'; VAN NATTA Kathryn
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra; Campbell, Michael
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Sounds great Kathryn and John. We can meet here, and I also have a conference line we can use.



 



Let me know which dates and times below work for you:



 



Jan. 28: 10 – 11:30



 



Jan. 29: 10:30 – 12:00



 



Jan. 31: 10 – 11:30



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



 



 



 



From: Kathryn VanNatta [mailto:KathrynVanNatta@frontier.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 9:13 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea; 'John Ledger - AOI (johnledger@aoi.org)'; VAN NATTA Kathryn
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra; CAMPBELL Michael
Subject: Re: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Andrea:



 



NWPPA and our members have a high interest level in the Department’s path forward and work plan on the 2014 aquatic life toxics rule making process. (In answer to your query, I recently spoke to Greg Aldrich) 



 



Some NWPPA members and NCASI  (up to six folks who are well informed on these issues) and I wish to meet with you and are waiting for a date at your convenience. 



 



When we decide on a date and conference room (Portland works for us)  I can provide a call number to connect my folks so let’s choose a room with a speaker phone. Mondays are generally bad for us and late mornings are best because we will probably have a call-in from the Eastern time zone. 



 



Thank for the note!



Kathryn



 



From: MATZKE Andrea <MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2014 at 8:45 AM
To: John ledger <johnledger@aoi.org>, Kathryn VanNatta <Kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org>
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra <STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us>, M Campbell <mrcampbell@stoel.com>
Subject: FW: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Hi Kathryn and John,



 



I spoke to Michael last week and he mentioned he had had discussions with his clients about DEQ’s upcoming rulemakings.  I think Kathryn you may recently have called here as well and spoke to Jennifer(?) about these rulemakings. Again, DEQ would be happy to come speak with your constituents about these rulemakings, as well as to get your input about priorities and/or concerns. If interested, I am flexible about how/who to include in this meeting.



 



I am preparing for a webinar to DEQ WQ staff about these anticipated rulemakings on Jan. 23, but I am mostly free after that date to meet. DEQ needs to start finalizing our rulemaking scope so that we can develop a workplan to achieve those goals, but we wanted to have stakeholder conversations first to inform those decisions. 



 



We can either meet here or somewhere else more convenient for you.



 



Thanks!



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 3:35 PM
To: VAN NATTA Kathryn; CAMPBELL Michael
Subject: FW: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Kathryn and Michael,



 



I talked with John Ledger this morning and he’s going to touch base with you and others. He’s thinking the next few months are a little busy with the holiday schedules, so he thinks maybe early Jan. might be better. It would also give you time to do a little research. I think that’s fine. We just want an opportunity to start the dialogue. We don’t know everything yet and don’t expect you all to either…. We’ll certainly be having more conversations. ACWA also indicated they wanted a bit more time. Let me know if you have questions and thanks for your willingness to meet.



 



Have a nice weekend!



Andrea



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 11:34 AM
To: 'John Ledger - AOI (johnledger@aoi.org)'
Subject: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Hi John,



 



Nice talking with you this morning. Sounds like it would be beneficial for DEQ and members of your group to sit down and have a discussion about upcoming toxics rulemaking. We have a list of toxics issues that would involve rulemaking and we’d like to get input from various stakeholders about their interests and priorities, as well as give you an update of what we know thus far. As I mentioned, we’re tentatively thinking about packaging a rule that would include revised criteria for ammonia (based on EPA’s Aug. 2013 revised criteria) and copper (using EPA’s 2007 criteria based on the Biotic Ligand Model). OR’s criteria for these two pollutants were disapproved by EPA this past Jan. 2013. EPA also has recommended aquatic life criteria for 3 new pesticides--acrolein, carbaryl, and diazinon. The other pollutant is nonylphenol, which is a surfactant and found in many products.



 



DEQ would be happy to join you at one of your water committee meetings, or we could also meet here. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.



 



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


· Input from industrial dischargers


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


· Input from industrial representatives 
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


EPA CMC 6.5	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	33	32	27	23	19	16	14	12	9.9	OR CMC 6.5	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	25	24	24	24	21	18	16	14	12	EPA CMC 7.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	24	23	20	17	14	12	10	8.6	7.3	OR CMC 7.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	20	20	19	19	17	14	13	11	10	EPA CMC 8.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	5.6	5.4	4.5999999999999996	3.9	3.3	2.8	2.4	2	1.7000000000000017	OR CMC 8.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	5.7	5.7	5.6	5.6	4.9000000000000004	4.3	3.7	3.3	2.9	Temp C


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


EPA CCC 6.5	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	12	10	8.3000000000000007	7.3	6	5	4	3.5	2.8	OR CCC 6.5	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.9000000000000001	1.9000000000000001	1.8	1.8	1.4	1.1000000000000001	0.92	0.7400000000000011	0.60000000000000064	EPA CCC 7.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	11	9	7.5	6.5	5.5	4.5	3.8	3	2.5	OR CCC 7.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.9000000000000001	1.9000000000000001	1.8	1.8	1.4	1.1000000000000001	0.92	0.75000000000000122	0.61000000000000065	EPA CCC 8.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	4.5	3.8	3	2.8	2.2000000000000002	1.8	1.5	1.3	1	OR CCC 8.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.2	1.1000000000000001	1.1000000000000001	1.1000000000000001	0.88	0.71000000000000063	0.58000000000000007	0.47000000000000008	0.39000000000000062	Temp C


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





15














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
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ACWA has expressed interest in moving forward quickly with ammonia criteria
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


18





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


33














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


Input from industrial representatives


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

		MATZKE Andrea; STURDEVANT Debra; BRANDSTETTER Erich

		Cc

		ADES Dennis R

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; Brandstetter.Erich@deq.state.or.us; ADES.Dennis@deq.state.or.us



Andrea, Debra, and Erich:



 



Thanks again for a great presentation and discussion this morning!  Here’s the list of participants and affiliations that I promised.  (I probably have missed a couple of people on the phone who joined late and didn’t identify themselves, but this should be reasonably complete.  If you need contact information, as well, just let me know.)



 



In Person



 



Ted LaDoux, Executive Director, Western Wood Preservers Institute



Dallin Brooks, Asst. Executive Director, Western Wood Preservers Institute



Mark Bartee, NW Regional Environmental Manager, Schnitzer Steel Industries, Inc.



Calli Daly, Regional Manager, State Government Affairs, Georgia-Pacific



Doug Pennington, Water Quality Supervisor, ATI Wah Chang



Shawna Howard, Environmental Compliance, ATI Albany Operations



 



On the Telephone



 



Kathryn VanNatta, Oregon Government Affairs, Northwest Pulp and Paper Association



Dorothy Sperry, Environmental Affairs Manager, Port of Portland



Jamey Berg, Environmental Specialist, Port of Portland



Daniel Lee, Environmental Director, Cascade Steel Rolling Mills



Lori Blau, Cascade Pulp



Loren Leighton, International Paper



Steve Stratton, West Coast Regional Manager, National Council for Air and Stream Improvement (NCASI)



David Qualman, Environmental and Safety Coordinator, Conrad Forest Products



Roland Mueller, Environmental Services Manager, McFarland Cascade/Stella Jones



Elizabeth Thutt, Environmental Engineer, Permapost Products



David DeForest, Windward Environmental



 



In addition, I’ve forwarded the presentation to other individuals at our member companies who couldn’t participate today.  These include people at the companies or entities identified above, as well as at Evraz N.A., Inc., who is also a member.



 



Thanks.



 



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









RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking

		From

		John Ledger

		To

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Cc

		WIGAL Jennifer; ALDRICH Greg; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; ALDRICH.Greg@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Perfect. thanks



 



John Ledger



Vice President



 



Associated Oregon Industries



1149 Court St. NE



Salem, Oregon 97301



503-588-0050



503-588-0052 (fax)



johnledger@aoi.org



 



From: STURDEVANT Debra [mailto:STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 3:00 PM
To: John Ledger
Cc: WIGAL Jennifer; ALDRICH Greg; MATZKE Andrea
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Hello John,  Andrea and I can attend your water quality committee meeting on Feb. 21 at Perkins Coie.  We look forward to the opportunity to discuss upcoming toxics criteria updates with AOI.  In particular, we’d like to discuss ammonia and copper as two criteria that need review in response to an EPA disapproval.  We will get back to you with a proposed agenda.



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: John Ledger [mailto:johnledger@aoi.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 9:16 AM
To: Kathryn VanNatta; MATZKE Andrea; VAN NATTA Kathryn
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra; CAMPBELL Michael
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Ditto.



 



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
To: MATZKE Andrea; John Ledger; VAN NATTA Kathryn
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

		johnledger@aoi.org; WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; ALDRICH.Greg@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



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



One of our committee meeting would be great. We should have a date set soon.  thanks



 



John Ledger



Vice President



 



Associated Oregon Industries



1149 Court St. NE



Salem, Oregon 97301



503-588-0050



503-588-0052 (fax)



johnledger@aoi.org



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 1:19 PM
To: CAMPBELL Michael; Kathryn VanNatta; John Ledger; VAN NATTA Kathryn
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Michael,



 



Sure, we can meet over at your office to meet with NWPPA members, NCASI, etc.



 



John, if it’s more convenient for you, we would be happy to meet with you and other AOI represented members here or at one of your committee meetings.  Just let me know what works best.



 



Thanks,



Andrea



 



From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:MRCAMPBELL@stoel.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 10:18 AM
To: Kathryn VanNatta; MATZKE Andrea; 'John Ledger - AOI (johnledger@aoi.org)'; VAN NATTA Kathryn
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking



 



Andrea, NWPPA is one of the members of the industry/port client group that I represent, so I’d be happy to host a meeting at my office that includes NWPPA members, NCASI, and the other members of my group.  If there are dates after that 23rd that work well for you, let me know, and I’ll make the necessary arrangements on our end.



 



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

		Kathryn VanNatta; MATZKE Andrea; 'John Ledger - AOI (johnledger@aoi.org)'; VAN NATTA Kathryn

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		KathrynVanNatta@frontier.com; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; johnledger@aoi.org; kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



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

		Kathryn VanNatta; MATZKE Andrea; VAN NATTA Kathryn

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra; CAMPBELL Michael

		Recipients

		KathrynVanNatta@frontier.com; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; mrcampbell@stoel.com



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

		MATZKE Andrea; VAN NATTA Kathryn

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org



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

		WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; ALDRICH.Greg@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hello,  I wanted to get back to John with at least this much of an answer this week.  



 



Jennifer, if there are other topics you think DEQ should discuss with AOI while we’re going, please let us know.  



 



Andrea, I’ll let you take it from here to propose and agenda and let John know how much time we think we need at this meeting.  



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: STURDEVANT Debra 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 3:00 PM
To: 'John Ledger'
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



 



 



 



 






RE: meetings w/ tribes next week

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		SVETKOVICH Christine; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



One suggestion.  Looks fine, thanks.



 



Andrea, can you document these stakeholder and tribe meetings; who attends and the date and location of each.  I think it would be good to attach to the communication plan when we develop one.  Thanks.



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: SVETKOVICH Christine 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 9:05 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea; STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: meetings w/ tribes next week



 



Thanks Andrea—a couple minor suggestions to the agenda below.  Great plan!



 



Christine 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 8:58 AM
To: SVETKOVICH Christine; STURDEVANT Debra
Cc: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: meetings w/ tribes next week



 



Hi Christine,



 



Got your voice mail yesterday about planning for next week’s meeting w/ the Coos, Lower Umpqua, Siuslaw and Cow Creek tribes about toxics rulemaking. I sketched out an agenda below. I also have a short powerpoint that I could send out and walk through with them. I just did a toxics webinar yesterday for DEQ WQ staff, but this PPT would be a much shortened version.



 



Deb—what do you think of the following general agenda? Once I adapt yesterday’s PPT, I will send it to you and Christine for your input.



 



Christine—does this work?



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



 



 



AGENDA



 



·        Introductions



·        Objectives of Meeting`



-Update tribe on DEQ’s progress in addressing aquatic life toxics criteria disapproved by EPA



-Provide a summary of what DEQ knows so far about EPA’s latest recommendations for ammonia and copper aquatic life toxics criteria



-Discuss DEQ priorities for toxics rulemakings



-Gauge tribal interest in future participation in this rulemaking advisory groups process``



·        Summary of recent toxics rulemakings



o   Remaining EPA disapproved toxics criteria—ammonia, copper, cadmium, aluminum



·        EPA’s 2013 Criteria Recommendations for Ammonia



o   Freshwater mussels and snails most sensitive to ammonia toxicity



o   Mollusk distribution map for Oregon



·        EPA’s 2007 Criteria Recommendations for Copper



·        New EPA Criteria



o   Acrolein



o   Diazinon



o   Carbaryl



o   Nonylphenol



·        DEQ draft priorities for rulemaking



o   Input from tribal representative—interest in participation, communication, coordination and next steps 



 



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



 



 






RE: new WQS feedback PSP

		From

		CROWN Julia

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Yes.  We ran out of time at the PMT.



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 9:22 AM
To: CROWN Julia
Subject: RE: new WQS feedback PSP



 



Julia,



 



Were Steve Riley and Kevin Masterson the only people you asked about rulemaking priorities for the 4 pesticides, rather than the whole PMT? I’m compiling a stakeholder list of people we’ve talked to about this and what their comments were.



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



From: CROWN Julia 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 6:27 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: new WQS feedback PSP



 



Hi Andrea, here are some feedback from the PSP program re: the proposed WQS (see attached emails).  



 



I still want to get you some information about where the WQS is less than the EPA benchmark…



 



Julia Crown



Oregon DEQ



811 SW 6th Ave



Portland, OR 97204



503.229.5076



 






RE: new website format

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Sorry Andrea, it did get lost in the shuffle.  Here are just a couple comments.  Looks good.



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 8:12 AM
To: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: FW: new website format



 



Just a reminder in case this got lost in the shuffle….



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 6:36 AM
To: STURDEVANT Debra
Cc: BOROK Aron
Subject: FW: new website format



 



Hi Deb, 



 



Aron and I put something together for you about the website issues--see attached. If you have any questions, just let us know...



 



Thanks,



Andrea



  _____  


From: BOROK Aron
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 4:52 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: RE: new website format



I just added a brief addition to the final paragraph noting the timing of the changes (next few months). Otherwise, I think it’s a good summary and you should forward it on to Debra.



 



Aron Borok



Water Quality Standards Specialist



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



Phone: 503-229-5050



Email: borok.aron@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 3:44 PM
To: BOROK Aron
Subject: new website format



 



How does this look?





NEW WEBPAGE FOR AMMONIA RULEMAKING djs.docx

NEW WEBPAGE FOR AMMONIA RULEMAKING


			[image: http://www.deq.state.or.us/images/elements/envelopeGreen.gif]


			Sign up to receive email notices about standards rules








 (include this sign-up at top)


Water Quality Standards Revisions for Freshwater Ammonia 2014


Background


 (
Photo Credit: 
MCBarnhart
)[image: ]DEQ is initiating a rulemaking to address EPA’s Jan. 31, 2013 disapproval of ammonia criteria that DEQ adopted in 2004. Oregon’s adopted criteria were based on EPA’s 1999 recommended criteria, which did not take into consideration ammonia toxicity to certain kinds of freshwater mussels and snails. EPA has since updated its national recommendation for ammonia in response to new mussel and snail sensitivity data, and published final revised criteria in the Federal Register on August 12, 2013. 


Until such time Oregon adopts revised criteria for ammonia and EPA approves those revisions, Oregon’s currently effective ammonia criteria will beare based on EPA recommendations from 1985 (criteria last approved by EPA). These criteria are in Table 30 and can be derived based on pH and temperature using the ammonia calculator located on the toxics website. 


At this time, DEQ anticipates adopting revised ammonia criteria to protect freshwater aquatic life based on EPA’s August 2013 recommendations. EPA’s criteria are expressed as Total Ammonia Nitrogen (TAN) and are derived based on the pH, and temperature of the water, and whether unionid mussels or non-pulmonate (gill-bearing) snails are present at a site. See EPA’s website for more information about its ammonia recommendations. 


Prior to initiating this rulemaking, DEQ met with a number of stakeholder groups to discuss EPA’s latest ammonia recommendations and its potential application to Oregon waterbodies. Feedback received indicated that generally, EPA’s recommendations are appropriate for Oregon and that DEQ should move forward quickly to adopt such revisions. Therefore, DEQ is streamlining its rulemaking process to expedite adoption of revised criteria. See anticipated rulemaking schedule below:	Comment by amatzke: Deb—did you want to mention here that we do not plan on convening an advisory group? Once we get this website up, I planned on sending a Gov Delivery out to let people know. One benefit of doing that is that people who are typically on these committees will not wonder when they may get called about this. Plus, if people are concerned about not having an advisory committee, they can let us know now, so that we may consider having one before we’re too far down the road…	Comment by dsturde: I suggest putting that information in the gov delivery for the rulemaking launch, not here on the web site.


Ammonia Rulemaking Schedule


			Milestones


			Estimated Timeframe





			Initiate Rulemaking


			April 2014





			Public Comment and Hearings


			August 2014





			Environmental Quality Commission Adoption


			December 2014





			EPA Action


			April 2015











KEEP UP TO DATE! Stay informed about the ammonia rulemaking by clicking the green envelope at the top left corner of this page to be added to DEQ’s mailing list for water quality standards rulemaking. Information related to the ammonia rulemaking will also be added to this website as it becomes available.	Comment by amatzke: Any ideas here on how we could format/write this? Something more eye-catching and inviting perhaps??	Comment by dsturde: this seems good to me













































































http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/standards.htm


Water Quality Standards 


The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality uses water quality standards to assess whether the quality of Oregon's rivers and lakes is adequate for fish and other aquatic life, recreation, drinking, agriculture, industry and other uses. DEQ also uses the standards as regulatory tools to prevent pollution of the state's waters. The Clean Water Act requires states to adopt water quality standards designating beneficial uses of the state's waters and setting criteria designed to protect those uses. States submit their standards to EPA for approval.


Water Quality Standards


Current News


Ammonia Rulemaking NEW (link to new page above on ammonia rulemaking)


Corrections and Clarifications to Toxics Water Quality Standards Rulemaking - EPA approves revisions NEW 4/15/2014 


Fact Sheet: Mercury in Oregon Waters 


Turbidity Rulemaking 


Corrections and Clarifications to Toxics Water Quality Standards Rulemaking 


Water Quality Standards Revision for West Division Main Canal Near Hermiston, Oregon 


EPA review of Oregon's antidegradation rule 


EPA Disapproves Portions of Oregon’s Water Quality Standards 


· On August 8, 2013, EPA disapproved the natural conditions criterion contained in Oregon’s water quality standard for temperature. Please see the DEQ's Temperature Standard web page for additional information. 


· EPA also disapproved the general natural conditions criterion contained in Oregon’s statewide narrative criteria, which applied to other naturally occurring substances and conditions of water. 























http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/review.htm


http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/review.htm





Standards Review and Rulemaking 


According to the federal Clean Water Act, states are to review their water quality standards at least once every three years. This process is often referred to as the "triennial review." During the review, states revise standards to incorporate the latest scientific information and to make any other revisions the state determines are needed. Water quality standards rules are found in OAR 340 Division 41.

Rulemaking documents and notices of opportunities for public comment on water quality standards rulemakings are posted on DEQ’s Rules and Regulations website. You may also access archived rulemaking documents at that site. The water quality standards program also has additional information about current and past standards rulemakings below. 

If you would like to be added to an email list to receive notices about future opportunities for public comment on standards rules, please click the green envelope in the top left corner of this page. You may also be notified about standards rulemakings or request to be notified of upcoming advisory meetings on the Rules and Regulations website.

Upcoming public meetings and events are posted to DEQ’s Calendar of Events 


Standards Currently Under Review


· Freshwater Ammonia Standards (link to new site)


· Turbidity Standards 


Related Links


· Corrections and Clarifications to Toxics Water Quality Standards Rulemaking, 2013 


· 2012-2013 Water Quality Standards Revision for West Division Main Canal Near Hermiston, Oregon 


· Human Health Toxics Rulemaking, 2011 


· Arsenic, Iron and Manganese Rulemaking, 2011 


· 1992-1994 Water Quality Standards Review Issue Papers, June 1995 
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RE: potential meeting to discuss WQ Standards work

		From

		BOLING Brian

		To

		MATZKE Andrea; BORISENKO Aaron; MANDERA Zach

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; BORISENKO.Aaron@deq.state.or.us; MANDERA.Zach@deq.state.or.us



Andrea,



 



                I have included Zach the new inorganic manager in this topic.  I would like to see him attend also so he can start seeing what the data his section generates does for the Agency and others.



 



Brian Boling



Oregon DEQ Laboratory



Organic Laboratory Manager



Interim Inorganic Laboratory Manager



boling.brian@deq.state.or.us



Office: 503-693-5745



Cell: 503-593-6747



 



"One thing is sure.  We have to do something.  We have to do the best we know how at the moment...; if it doesn't turn out right, we can modify it as we go along.". -Franklin D. Roosevelt



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 3:21 PM
To: BORISENKO Aaron; BOLING Brian
Subject: RE: potential meeting to discuss WQ Standards work



 



Sounds like a plan—I’ll find a time for you, Brian, Lori, and Shannon. You can always pass on to others if they’re available.



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



From: BORISENKO Aaron 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 3:19 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea; BOLING Brian
Subject: RE: potential meeting to discuss WQ Standards work



 



I think an in-person meeting here is a good idea. If you check our calendars and get a date and time that works, I will find us a room. I would like to attend the initial meeting if possible. Thanks. Aaron 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 3:16 PM
To: BORISENKO Aaron; BOLING Brian
Subject: RE: potential meeting to discuss WQ Standards work



 



Hi Aaron,



 



Thanks for the information on other potential sources. I think this kind of information will be helpful at the meeting!  Totally understand that staff are busy…. I don’t have a real good sense of time commitment yet. I still need to talk to permit writers and the regulated community to see what their needs and issues are. This meeting is just to kick it off and get me thinking of how accessible some of this data is. 



 



Assuming Brian is OK w/ this meeting, what’s the best way for me to set up a meeting at the lab? I’m not sure where I access your meeting rooms to set one up. I would be happy to set it up here, but doesn’t seem fair to have all you guys come here. I’d also rather meet in person. What do you advise?



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



From: BORISENKO Aaron 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 3:00 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea; BOLING Brian
Subject: RE: potential meeting to discuss WQ Standards work



 



Andrea,



Thank you for the heads up and the very concise e-mail outlining where we are at. I agree that Shannon and Lori could be  helpful in this process. They are both pretty busy so understanding more about the time commitment would be helpful. I would  also encourage you to consider using the Oregon Biodiversity Information Center, a part of the Institute of Natural Resources (INR) to look for mussel, snail etc. distributions. http://orbic.pdx.edu/ and ODFW might also be better, more complete sources of information. We look forward to meeting with you soon. -Aaron



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 2:45 PM
To: BORISENKO Aaron; BOLING Brian
Subject: potential meeting to discuss WQ Standards work



 



Hi Aaron and Brian,



 



Standards is beginning to draft out a rulemaking workplan to address a number of toxics issues. Some of the priorities would revolve around EPA’s disapproval of freshwater aquatic life criteria for NH3, Cu, Al, and Cd.  Because the remedies to address Al and Cd are more elusive right now and involve further conversations with EPA and NMFS, we’ll probably be focusing on NH3 and Cu initially. As you know, EPA recently came out with new 304(a) recommendations for NH3 and EPA has criteria recommendations for Cu based on the Biotic Ligand Model (BLM). Before we even begin the Advisory Committee process (May?), we’d like to answer some basic questions about NH3 and Cu in OR. We will likely need assistance from the lab in this respect, so I would like to set up a meeting to start scoping out this work and see whether staff may be available.



 



Generally, we’ve been hearing positive responses from the dischargers about the new NH3 criteria—although EPA included mussel data in the national toxicity dataset given their sensitivities to ammonia, the chronic criteria are slightly less stringent than what OR is currently implementing. The criteria assume mussels (unionid mussels and gill bearing snails) are present everywhere. A discharger/state would need to prove mussels are not present based on a survey in order to remove the mussel tox data out of the dataset. That removal would result in less stringent criteria.



 



We have a lot of questions about the use of the BLM to derive site-specific criteria for Cu. The model requires 10 different parameters collected onsite (maybe up to 6 sampling sets to capture seasonal differences). The most sensitive are DOC and pH. Generally, as DOC and pH increases, the toxicity of Cu decreases. Our current Cu criteria based on hardness alone may be underprotective in areas of low DOC and pH (which is why NMFS called jeopardy on our criteria).



 



I’ve attached a draft work plan of the entire list of toxics issues—Brian, you may recognize some from the toxics implementation memos we worked on… For now, look at Goals 1 and 2 which focus on NH3 and Cu disapprovals. I’ve started a list of action steps DEQ should take before starting the actual rulemaking process. I think the Cu goal would involve more assistance from the lab than the ammonia goal. Briefly, some of the assistance involves getting data sets from LASAR, and the BLM parameters that were recently collected from the toxics monitoring sites on the coast, evaluating geographic/regional differences in water chemistry (focusing on the most sensitive parameters), finding existing datasets for the presence of mussels in OR (had earlier talked to Shannon about this).



 



I was hoping to come out to the lab in the next few weeks to talk to you both, as well as any other staff people you think is appropriate to attend. At the very least, I was thinking of Shannon Hubler for assistance with mussel data for the ammonia criteria, and Lori Pillsbury for BLM parameters. Let me know what you think and feel free to include others. 



 



I’m not sure who from Standards may also attend. Jennifer starts her new role today, so not sure how much she’ll get involved, but we both felt we needed to start talking to the lab. Whoever fills in for her would probably also attend this meeting.



 



Thanks!!



 



Andrea



 



 



 



 



 






RE: rulemaking briefing for Jennifer

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



Andrea,  Here are a few edits and questions.  Please let me know what you think if you have time before you leave.  If not, I’ll probably go ahead and do the edits and use it to inform Jennifer and Wendy.  It’s a good summary. You’ll see I suggest condensing the timeline for copper some.  Let me know if you don’t this what I put in is doable.  



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 1:53 PM
To: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: rulemaking briefing for Jennifer



 



Deb,



 



Attached is the 2-pgr you asked for. Thanks for sending your comments on the workplan.



 



You may want to edit so it fits your needs for communication.



 



Thanks,



Andrea





Rule scop recs_Wigal briefing djs.docx

March 17, 2014





Briefing: Recommendations for Rulemaking to Revise 


Aquatic Life Toxics Criteria











Background	Comment by dsturde: made a few changes to this first paragraph before turning on track changes.


On Jan. 31, 2013, EPA disapproved some of Oregon’s toxics criteria for aquatic life protection, in part due to concerns raised during Endangered Species Act consultation.  The EQC had adopted the criteria in 2004 based on EPA’s recommendations at that time.  DEQ recently adopted revisions (Dec. 12, 2013) to address a number of the minor concerns with the criteria (i.e. 11 pesticides and freshwater selenium criteria). The remaining disapproved criteria include ammonia, copper, cadmium (acute) and aluminum. Rulemaking to revise the criteria for these pollutants will fulfill Oregon’s Clean Water Act obligations to address EPA criteria disapprovals in a timely manner, and ensure that Oregon’s aquatic species are sufficiently protected based on the latest scientific information.





Stakeholder Discussions


In January and February of 2014, DEQ met with a range of stakeholders to give participants an opportunity to providegather input on DEQ rulemaking priorities to address the remaining pollutants disapproved criteriaby EPA—aluminum, ammonia, cadmium (acute) and copper. For example, should DEQ fast-track the ammonia criteria and then conduct a separate rulemaking to evaluate revised criteria for copper given the complexity of using the Biotic Ligand Model? Another objective was to share information related to EPA’s updated criteria for freshwater copper and ammonia. 





Generally, all groups agreed that the new EPA ammonia criteria recommendations appeared to be fairly straight-forward. Although the acute criteria are slightly more stringent than Oregon’s currently effective criteria based on the 1985 EPA recommendations, the chronic freshwater criteria for ammonia are generally less stringent. ACWA members also indicated that they do not want to be in limbo between the current criteria and EPA’s newly recommended ammonia criteria. Adopting the new ammonia criteria as quickly as possible will provide a known target of what dischargers will need to achieve. In addition, the assumption that unionid mussels and non-pulmonate snails are present in Oregon waters is probably realistic. Furthermore, ACWA does not believe a stakeholder committee is necessary.





The industrial stormwater committee and AOI’s Water & Clean-Up Committee are fine with ammonia moving forward quickly, as long as DEQ is able to continue some work on options in implementing revised copper criteria, most likely using the Biotic Ligand Model. These committees expressed some concern that given the rulemaking process and the unknowns that may occur, copper revisions could potentially be significantly delayed if ammonia goes forward ahead of copper.  	Comment by dsturde: what committee is this?





Two tribes and conservation/fisheries groups expressed the desire to address all the disapproved criteria as quickly as possible, although they acknowledged that copper seemed to be more complex. One tribe thought separate rulemakings would prolong the process, while another tribe preferred that ammonia be combined with rulemaking to adopt new criteria for acrolein, carbaryl, diazinon and nonylphenol. The conservation/fisheries group also agreed with combining ammonia and the new criteria as the first rulemaking. One fishery group member said that carbaryl is one of the pesticides in a national lawsuit his group has against EPA for not consulting with NMFS.





Julia Crown and Kevin Masterson (Pesticide Management Program) did not get the opportunity to discuss rulemaking for the four new pollutants with the whole Pesticide Management Team, but did provide a few comments, along with Steve Riley from ODA. Generally, they did not have very specific information in terms of priority of rulemaking. In a few cases the existing benchmarks the PSP is using for these pesticides are more stringent than what EPA’s recommended criteria are. Since there are benchmarks in place for acrolein, carbaryl and diazinon, Kevin thought that nonylphenol was more important because this pollutant does not have any benchmarks.





EPA did not express any particular priority in terms of rulemakings to address the criteria EPA disapproved.  EPA acknowledged the complexity of implementing copper criteria based on the BLM on a statewide basis. They were supportive of Oregon waiting to pursue rulemaking for cadmium and aluminum until such time that HQ published final revised criteria for these pollutants at the national level.





DEQ Recommendations


Based on stakeholder discussions and DEQ priorities, staff recommends the following rulemaking packages in chronological order as shown in the table below. The first rulemaking process, Package A, will be to revise the ammonia criteria, while the following rulemaking, Package B, will evaluate new criteria for copper, acrolein, diazinon, carbaryl and nonylphenol.  DEQ will begin background work on the copper standard concurrently with the ammonia rulemaking (dependent on staff constraints or other priority work). Estimated major milestones are shown below for Packages A and B. DEQ will develop a schedule for revising the cadmium and aluminum criteria after more information on EPA’s new recommended criteria development is available.








Rulemaking Package A: Ammonia Major Milestones


			Milestones


			Estimated Timeframe





			Initiate Rulemaking


			April 2014





			Public Comment and Hearings


			July - August 2014





			EQC Action Item


			December 2014





			EPA Action


			March April 2015	Comment by dsturde: usually seems to take a month to get the rule filed and submitted to EPA 

















Rulemaking Package B: Copper, Acrolein, Carbaryl, Diazinon and Nonylphenol Major Milestones 


			Milestones


			Estimated Timeframe





			Evaluate Biotic Ligand Model and Review Pesticides


			Current – May 2015





			Develop issue papers


			May 2015





			Initiate Rulemaking	Comment by dsturde: seems like there should be some overlap between this and completing the issue papers.  I.e. initiate rulemaking in Jan 2015?  That assumes the"rulemaking" phase includes any advisory committee meetings.


			June Jan – Feb? 2015





			Public Comment and Hearings


			April Nov-Dec 2015? 2016	Comment by dsturde: seems a bit long, can we move this up? 





			EQC Action Item


			August April - June? 2016





			EPA Action (ESA consultation?)


			November December 2016 +

















RE: Did you ever get a chance to jot down some quesitons you'd like HQ to answer on the Cu BLM - I am going to chat with them tomorrow and it would be good to give them a copy

		From

		Collins, Kathleen

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Sounds good.



 



For the 28th there will be Angela, Claudia Fabiano, Rose Galer, Luis Cruz, and hopefully Kathryn Gallagher (she is a HQ manager for the folks that write criteria – but I’m not sure if she can make it yet)



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 12:24 PM
To: Collins, Kathleen
Subject: RE: Did you ever get a chance to jot down some quesitons you'd like HQ to answer on the Cu BLM - I am going to chat with them tomorrow and it would be good to give them a copy



 



No—I just sent a draft of a proposed agenda to Deb this am to get any input from her. Then I was going to add some questions. I will start putting a list of questions together this afternoon, though, so that you can start the conversation tomorrow w/ HQ. Do you know who will be joining us on the 28th?



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



From: Collins, Kathleen [mailto:collins.kathleen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 11:52 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: Did you ever get a chance to jot down some quesitons you'd like HQ to answer on the Cu BLM - I am going to chat with them tomorrow and it would be good to give them a copy



 



 



 



 



 



 



Kathleen Collins



U.S. Environmental Protecton Agency 



1200 Sixth Ave, Suite 900, OWW-131



Seattle, WA 98101



Phone:    206-553-2108



 






RM-WQNH3: Addition to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan – Water Quality Standards - Ammonia

		From

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



 



Hi Andrea,



 



This is the email that Jennifer would send to the recipients on the To… and Cc… lines below. Please note that I’ve shortened the CodeName even more than you. We use this CodeName in other parts of the process and it needs to be as short as possible. Both you and Debra may adapt the email before sending it to Jennifer.  



 



Always include the teal and grey message box at the bottom of your emails.



 



 



FROM: Jennifer 



 



To…              [All DEQ] Leadership Team; cladera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us



Cc…              mailto:Sturdevant.Debra@deq.state.or.us; mailto:Matzke.Andrea@deq.state.or; 



mailto:vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us



 



 



START CONTENT



                              



[ADAPT TO YOUR OWN STYLE]



Dick approved adding Water Quality Standards – Ammonia to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan on May 16, 2014. The proposed rule would amend OAR 340-Enter division number(s) for Enter program  rules to: 



·         Address EPA disapproval of 1999 ammonia criteria,



·         Adopt ammonia criteria based on EPA’s latest recommendations, and 



·         Correct a pH error. 



To help Dick make the decision to add this proposal to the plan, staff considered issues, such as political and implementation risks, and identified resources needed to successfully develop and implement the proposed rules. The attachment to this email summarizes staff’s initial analysis. 



 



You are welcome to review the attachments and provide consultation at any time throughout the rulemaking process. You may also view rulemaking activity through the links below.



 



Title                                   Water Quality Standards - Ammonia



Sponsoring Manager        Debra Sturdevant



Technical Lead                  Andrea.Matzke@deq.state.or



Rules Group Lead              Maggie Vandehey



SharePoint                         http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/wq/ammonia/default.aspx



Rulemaking Web page     LINK (to be activated at before public notice) 



 



Click on this LINK to view the process staff used to recommend that Dick add this proposal to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan. 



 



If there are major challenges associated with this rulemaking, I will raise that information to the right level. 



 



Stephanie, please add this information to the Director’s Report to determine how the commissioners want to be involved before the meeting when they adopt, amend or repeal the proposed rules. Please let Andrea and Maggie know how the commissioners want to be involved and they will add the commissioners’ preferences it to the rulemaking schedule.



 



Closure 
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<Start --- --- Effective>



<Notice>



EQC



Environmental The proposed rules involve
Compliance



Penalties



Permits, certifications involved, not new or expanded



Fees



State Implementation Plan not involved



Land use rules involved



not involved



The proposed rules:



 2014



involved, not new or expanded



involved, not new or expanded



Q4



DEQ Rulemaking



Brief description of rule proposal



Tuesday, May 27, 2014



Worksheets



Water Quality Standards and Assessment - water quality



Water Quality Standards - Ammonia



Do 



nothing 



severity 



ratingBasics



Warm up



Risk rating low → high



Workbook Summary



This rulemaking proposes to address 
EPA's Jan. 31, 2013 disapproval of 
Oregon's ammonia criteria that were 



adopted by the EQC in 2004. DEQ 
anticipates recommending to the EQC 
that Oregon adopts EPA's latest 2013 
national recommendations for 
ammonia. Discussions with a wide 
range of stakeholders indicate that 
EPA's latest recommendations are 
appropriate to apply to Oregon. 
Therefore, DEQ anticipates this 



rulemaking will be relatively straight-
forward. 



Environmental



Technical



Financial



Schedule



Implementation



Stakeholders



The "do nothing" environmental consequence is: adverse effect on 
vulnerable populations.



● do not have a selection for 
Natural Step support at this time.



● have a statewide environmental 
reach.



legislative session



2015 2016
Q3



● address an environmental problem 
directly.



● align with 1 action in the EPA 



Strategic Plan.



Q 





http://deq05/intranet/working/rulemaking/qcards/C-SummaryA3.pdf








Models



The objective of this rulemaking is to 
address EPA's disapproval of Oregon's 
aquatic life freshwater criteria for 



ammonia. Under federal regulations, 
EPA must revise criteria for Oregon if 
Oregon does not conduct rulemaking in 
a timely manner. EPA could also be 



sued by third parties for lack of action 
on a state's criteria. 



Currently, Oregon has been 
implementing ammonia criteria 
based on EPA's recommendations 



from 1985. After the EQC adopted 
updated ammonia criteria in 2004 
(based on EPA's 1999 
recommendations) NMFS 



determined in 2013 that the 
updated ammonia criteria would 
cause jeopardy to threatened and 
endangered fish. Because of the 
jeopardy decision and in light of 



updated toxicity data indicating 



that mussels are the most 
sensitive species to ammonia, EPA 



disapproved Oregon's criteria. 
Therefore, dischargers who have 
ammonia monitoring 



requirements or permit limits 
have been in limbo for the past 10 



years and desire criteria that will 
meet both ESA requirements and 
EPA approval. 



Water quality staff anticipates 
adopting EPA's latest 
recommendations for ammonia 



with little to no opposition from 
stakeholders. DEQ's comparison 
shows that EPA's revised chronic 
criterion for ammonia is less 



stringent than Oregon's current 
chronic criterion for ammonia. 
EPA's acute criterion is slightly 
more stringent. DEQ uses 
ammonia criteria in our 



regulatory programs. Having up-



to-date approvable criteria 
resolves the current limbo that 



has occurred since 2004, 
particularly in issuing NPDES 
permits, and is expected to be a 



solid basis upon which our CWA 
programs can address this 



pollutant. Secondly, it is based on 
updated science that evaluated 
important, sensitive species (i.e. 



mussels and snails) that had not 
previously been considered in 



deriving our current criteria for 
ammonia.



Ideal
What we want to happen.



Reality Consequences



Alternatives considered
The alternative to rulemaking is to 
not conduct rulemaking. As 
indicated above, EPA would be 



obligated to develop criteria for 
Oregon. Although the revised 
criteria for ammonia should be 
straight-forward, it is preferable 



for Oregon to conduct its own 
rulemaking and make revisions to 
the state's OARs, rather than 
situated in the Code of Federal 
Regulations under EPA rules.



Research/data needed



What we are trying to change. What will happen if we don't change.



EPA has already developed  equations 
to derive acute and chronic criteria 
based on species sensitivity to 



ammonia. This rulemaking should not 
require any additional models.



Although DEQ is not expecting 
opposition from stakeholders, 
DEQ will need to discuss ammonia 



criteria revisions with the 
National Marine Fisheries Service 
and EPA to confirm that EPA's 
revised criteria will not cause 



jeopardy to threatened and 
endangered species in Oregon. 





http://deq05/intranet/working/rulemaking/qcards/C-SummaryA3.pdf








Public involvement Affected parties
Business



Manufacturing affects  under 100 currently regulated



City/county/state affects  hundreds currently regulated



Individuals not affected 



Custom entry not affected 



Custom entry not affected 



Tuesday, May 27, 2014



affects  under 100 currently regulatedInterest in this proposal is medium. 
DEQ does not plan to appoint an 
advisory committee.





http://deq05/intranet/working/rulemaking/qcards/C-SummaryA3.pdf








 



1 Project record



2 Risks



3 Core Team Medium



4 Advisors Low/Medium



5 Interested Staff and EQC Low



6 Other Divisions



7 Regions



8 Financial Services



9 Communications and Outreach



10 Organizational Services 23



11 Technical Services



12 Compliance and Enforcement



13 LEAD



14 Intergovernmental



16 EMT 



Total hours



Intergovernmental



Estimated cost                                                                                      



 



(170) (340)



1245 2526



$72,210



High



80



340



         2,866 



X    $58



14 56



8



104



0



$146,508



848



9



186



24



1



2012 DEQ avg. staff cost per hour



19



0



0



0



40



170



X    $58



         1,415 



0



0



Skills and Experience



Resources 



identified



48



420



120



DEQ Rulemaking



Workbook summary



Organizational



Capability



1400



290



Water Quality Standards Revisions for Freshwater Ammonia 
Criteria 



Resource risks



Estimated hours              



Low



104



Tuesday, May 27, 2014Q 
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RM-WQNH3: DEQ invites public comment on revisions to aquatic life freshwater criteria for ammonia

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		*ES - Water Quality Standards & Assessments; *ES - Watershed Management; *Ops - Community and Program Assistance; *Ops - Surface Water Management; [WQ] Staff; VANDEHEY Maggie; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		ESWSA@deq.state.or.us; ESWM@deq.state.or.us; OCPA@deq.state.or.us; OSW@deq.state.or.us; STAFFWQ@deq.state.or.us; VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



The ammonia rulemaking is now out for public comment until Oct. 30. Please see Gov Delivery below for more information and to access rulemaking documents. 



 



I’d like to thank Aron Borok and Spencer Bohaboy for their contributions in the development of this rulemaking. In addition, thanks goes to the following DEQ reviewers and contributors to the rulemaking documents:  Steve Aalbers, Rob Burkhart, Jane Hickman, Shannon Hubler, Carl Nadler, Debra Sturdevant, Maggie Vandehey and Jennifer Wigal.



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



From: DEQ Online Subscriptions [mailto:ordeq@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 3:57 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: DEQ invites public comment on revisions to aquatic life freshwater criteria for ammonia



 



The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) is now accepting public comment on a proposed rulemaking to adopt U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) latest 2013 national recommendations for freshwater ammonia criteria, which if adopted by the Environmental Quality Commission (EQC) and approved by EPA would apply to waterbodies such as streams and lakes throughout Oregon. These criteria, which protect aquatic life such as fish, insects and mussels, are less stringent than Oregon’s current chronic criteria for ammonia, and are generally more stringent than Oregon’s current acute criteria for ammonia. The proposed revisions would likely address EPA’s Jan. 31, 2013  disapproval of the aquatic life ammonia criteria that EQC adopted in 2004. 



DEQ is also proposing several minor clarifications and corrections to other water quality standards rules, including the pH rule for the main stem Snake River and site-specific water quality standards for the West Division Main Canal, an irrigation canal near Hermiston. Finally, DEQ is adding editor’s notes to two rules to notify the reader that due to EPA disapproval, the two natural conditions provisions are no longer applicable for federal Clean Water Act purposes.



Parties affected by this proposal generally include industrial and municipal dischargers that have ammonia monitoring requirements and discharge to Oregon waterbodies.  



  



The Secretary of State will publish a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking for these amendments in the Oct. 1, 2014 Oregon Bulletin. To learn more about this rulemaking, or to submit comments on this rulemaking, please see: http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2014/RWQNH3.aspx. Comments must be submitted by 5 p.m. on Oct. 30, 2014. DEQ will hold one public hearing in Portland on Oct. 15, 2014 at 6 p.m.



DEQ expects to recommend these amendments to the Environmental Quality Commission at its Jan. 7-8, 2015 meeting. EPA must then approve the adopted rules before they become effective for Clean Water Act programs. 



Additional information may be found on DEQ's Ammonia Web page. If you have questions or need additional information, you may also contact Andrea Matzke at 503-229-5384 or by email. 



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



 






Re: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking

		From

		Kathryn VanNatta

		To

		MATZKE Andrea; CAMPBELL Michael

		Cc

		Kathryn VanNatta; Christian McCabe

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; mrcampbell@stoel.com; KathrynVanNatta@frontier.com; chris@nwpulpandpaper.org



Andrea,



NWPPA is happy to jointly meet with Michael’s client group on any of these dates — at Stoel Rives.  We are members of his legal group. 



Kathryn 



From: MATZKE Andrea <MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2014 at 10:15 AM
To: Kathryn VanNatta <KathrynVanNatta@frontier.com>, John ledger <johnledger@aoi.org>, Kathryn VanNatta <Kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org>
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

		MATZKE Andrea; 'John Ledger - AOI (johnledger@aoi.org)'; VAN NATTA Kathryn

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra; CAMPBELL Michael

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; johnledger@aoi.org; kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; mrcampbell@stoel.com



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

		CAMPBELL Michael; MATZKE Andrea

		Cc

		VAN NATTA Kathryn

		Recipients

		mrcampbell@stoel.com; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org



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



 



 



 



 






SAVE THE DATE: Toxics Rulemaking Webinar Jan. 23 1:00 -3:00

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		[WQ] Staff

		Recipients

		STAFFWQ@deq.state.or.us



 



 



 



 



Hi All,



 



WQ Standards is putting together a webinar in January to give staff an opportunity to hear about anticipated rulemakings for toxics that will likely begin in 2014. As you know, EPA disapproved aquatic life freshwater criteria for ammonia, cadmium, aluminum, and copper. This webinar will  focus on ammonia and copper and describe what we know so far about EPA’s recommended criteria. It will also provide an opportunity to ask questions, provide input on your toxics priorities, and to pose potential implementation issues that may arise with copper and ammonia criteria revisions. We expect to have many more discussions about these criteria with you and our stakeholders as we embark on these rulemakings.



 



Please keep a look out for the final agenda and webinar logistics!



 



Thanks,



Andrea



 



 



DRAFT AGENDA



 



v Overview of anticipated toxics rulemakings  



v Communication with stakeholders



v Summary of EPA criteria recommendations for ammonia and  copper



o   Mollusk presence in Oregon (related to ammonia criteria)



o   Input from WQ staff—potential implementation issues 



v New EPA criteria for Acrolein, Carbaryl, Diazinon and Nonylphenol   
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The Environmental Quality Commission Adopts Revisions to Freshwater Ammonia Criteria

		From

		DEQ Online Subscriptions

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
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The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality Will Recommend Adoption of Revised Freshwater Ammonia Criteria

		From

		DEQ Online Subscriptions

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



On Jan. 7-8, DEQ will recommend that the Environmental Quality Commission (EQC) adopt revisions to Oregon’s water quality criteria for ammonia. These criteria protect aquatic life such as fish, aquatic insects and mussels. These revisions will likely address EPA’s Jan. 31, 2013 disapproval of the ammonia freshwater criteria that the EQC adopted in 2004. DEQ is also proposing several corrections to its water quality standards rules. For more information about the ammonia revisions and corrections, see the Water Quality Standards Revisions for Freshwater Ammonia 2014 website. 



DEQ has posted the EQC meeting agenda and materials to the following website: http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Pages/EQCMeetings.aspx



If you have questions or need additional information, you may also contact Andrea Matzke at 503-229-5384 or by email.
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Timing of EPA's action on adopted ammonia criteria

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		ANDERSEN Keith; BUTCHER Don; DOUGHTEN Ron; HICKMAN Jane; LOBOY Zach; NIGG Eric; NOMURA Ranei; WIGAL Jennifer; YELTON-BRAM Tiffany

		Cc

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		ANDERSEN.Keith@deq.state.or.us; BUTCHER.Don@deq.state.or.us; DOUGHTEN.Ron@deq.state.or.us; HICKMAN.Jane@deq.state.or.us; LOBOY.Zach@deq.state.or.us; NIGG.Eric@deq.state.or.us; NOMURA.Ranei@deq.state.or.us; WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; YELTON-Bram.Tiffany@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Jennifer asked me to send out information to the permit managers about EPA’s timing for approval of the newly adopted ammonia standards given staff working on permits that currently include limits for ammonia. The EQC adopted revisions to Oregon’s freshwater criteria for ammonia on Jan. 7, 2015. EPA must still approve the criteria before they become applicable for CWA programs, including NPDES permitting. Until then, the current ammonia criteria continue to be in effect. CWA regulations give EPA 90 days (approximately by May 2015) to take action on state water quality standards, but at this time, it is likely that their action would occur sometime after that time period given ESA consultation responsibilities.



 



Since these criteria are based on EPA’s latest 2013 recommendations, EPA is very supportive of Oregon adopting the new criteria. However, EPA still needs to respond to NMFS’s jeopardy decision by conducting an analysis, specifically outlined in NMFS’s biological opinion, to determine whether the ammonia criteria are protective of T&E salmonids in Oregon. The analysis focuses more on the acute criteria, since the chronic criteria  should be protective of salmonids. EPA has been working with NMFS since last summer on this analysis and had hoped to conclude that process by EQC adoption, but that was not possible. In its communications to DEQ staff, EPA has remained optimistic that the adopted criteria will be protective of salmonids.



 



We will keep you posted as we learn more about EPA’s impending action. If you or your staff have any questions in the interim, please feel free to contact me or Debra Sturdevant.



 



Thanks,



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 






Water Quality standards meeting with DEQ

		From

		ACWA

		To

		WIGAL Jennifer; BOROK Aron; Dennis Ades; STURDEVANT Debra; Ken Williamson; Rajeev Kapur; Alice Brawley-Chesworth; Stephanie Eisner; Curtis Barton; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; Borok.Aron@deq.state.or.us; dennis.r.ades@state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; williamsonk@cleanwaterservices.org; KapurR@CleanWaterServices.org; Alice.Brawley-Chesworth@portlandoregon.gov; seisner@cityofsalem.net; curtisb@co.clackamas.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



I would like to invite you to the Doodle poll "Water Quality standards meeting with DEQ."   We will use this information to schedule a 3.5 hour meeting at DEQ Headquarters in Portland with phone-in access.



Please follow the link in order to participate in the poll: 
https://acwa.doodle.com/zym4eiyg5smk7swu 



 



Janet Gillaspie, Executive Director



Oregon Association of Clean Water Agencies (ACWA)



107 SE Washington Suite 242



Portland, OR  97214



Phone:  (503) 236-6722



Fax:  (503) 236-6719



E-mail:  gillaspie@oracwa.org



www.oracwa.org



 



 



 






ammonia standard review

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		[WQ] Managers; WILES Wendy

		Cc

		MATZKE Andrea; WHITE Brian

		Recipients

		WQManagers@deq.state.or.us; WILES.Wendy@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; WHITE.Brian@deq.state.or.us



Hello,  Hopefully you are all aware that Andrea Matzke and I have been speaking with staff and stakeholders over the last 4 weeks about our upcoming standards rulemakings in response to EPA’s disapproval of some of our aquatic life criteria.  



 



As a result, we have decided to conduct the ammonia standard revision rulemaking first and to begin that work this spring.  Our expectation is that this can be a relatively streamlined process.  EPA released new ammonia criteria recommendations in 2013 and from our initial discussions those do not appear to be controversial.



 



We also intend to begin information gathering and background work on copper, but we expect this review will take longer and will therefore go through a separate rulemaking process after ammonia.  



 



Janet Gillespie, ACWA, asked about our decision on ammonia, which they support, so she will be spreading the word. 



 



Have a good weekend.



 



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 






briefing doc on ammonia and copper rulemakings

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		WIGAL Jennifer

		Cc

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Jennifer,  I will use this to brief Wendy tomorrow at my 1 on 1 with her.  If you have any comments on this (before or after that) please let me know.  



 



Andrea has developed a more detailed draft work plan for ammonia.  And will finalize that after she is back from vacation so that we can initiate that rulemaking soon (i.e. April).



 



As you will see, copper is still less certain at this point so we have just broad estimates for the timeframe at this point.  I want to illustrate here that DEQ will begin background research on copper concurrently with the ammonia rulemaking, but not initiate the stakeholder and rulemaking processes until the ammonia rulemaking is completed.



 



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


In January and February of 2014, DEQ met with a range of stakeholders to gather input on priorities to address the remaining disapproved criteria.  Generally, stakeholders agreed that the new EPA ammonia criteria recommendations appear fairly straight-forward. Although the acute criteria are slightly more stringent than Oregon’s currently effective criteria based on the 1985 EPA recommendations, the chronic freshwater criteria for ammonia are generally less stringent. ACWA members requested that DEQ adopt the new ammonia criteria quickly to reduce uncertainty and provide a known target for the cities. They agreed that assuming that unionid mussels and non-pulmonate snails are present in Oregon waters is probably realistic and therefore that adopting EPA’s recommended criteria would make sense. Furthermore, ACWA does not believe a stakeholder committee is necessary.





The industrial stormwater permittees and AOI’s Water & Clean-Up Committee are fine with the ammonia criteria rulemaking moving forward quickly, but ask that DEQ continue work on options for revising the copper criteria as well, most likely using the Biotic Ligand Model. The industrial stakeholders expressed some concern that given the rulemaking process and the unknowns that may occur, copper revisions could potentially be significantly delayed if ammonia goes through rulemaking independently first.  





Two tribes and conservation/fisheries groups expressed the desire to address all the disapproved criteria as quickly as possible, although they acknowledged that copper seemed to be more complex. One tribe thought separate rulemakings would prolong the process, while another tribe preferred that ammonia be combined with rulemaking to adopt new criteria for acrolein, carbaryl, diazinon and nonylphenol. The conservation/fisheries group also agreed with combining ammonia and the new criteria as the first rulemaking. One fishery group member said that carbaryl is one of the pesticides in a national lawsuit his group has against EPA for not consulting with NMFS.





DEQ staff Julia Crown and Kevin Masterson (Pesticide Management Program) did not have the opportunity to discuss rulemaking for the four new pollutants with the Pesticide Management Team, but did provide a few comments, along with Steve Riley from ODA. Generally, they did not have specific information that would influence the priority of rulemaking. In a few cases the existing benchmarks the PSP is using for these pesticides are more stringent than EPA’s recommended criteria. Since there are benchmarks in place for acrolein, carbaryl and diazinon, Kevin thought that nonylphenol was more important to address because this pollutant does not have current benchmarks.





EPA acknowledged the complexity of implementing copper criteria based on the BLM on a statewide basis and recognized that because of this, copper will take longer to review. EPA supported Oregon waiting to pursue rulemaking for cadmium and aluminum until EPA has published final revised criteria for these pollutants at the national level.





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


			Current – Spring 2015





			Develop issue papers


			Fall 2014 - Spring 2015





			Initiate Rulemaking


			Winter - Spring 2015





			Public Comment and Hearings


			Winter - Spring 2016





			EQC Action Item


			Summer  2016





			EPA Action (ESA consultation?)


			December 2016 +




















discussion for this Friday's EPA/DEQ meeting

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		'Collins, Kathleen'; Angela Chung

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		collins.kathleen@epa.gov; Chung.Angela@epamail.epa.gov; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



Hi Kathleen and Angela,



 



Attached is my abbreviated powerpoint for our discussion this Friday. The first slide includes the agenda. I switched topics around a little, but hope it makes sense.  As I said earlier, don’t really need a PPT, but it was easier for me to just use the PPT I’ve been using for our stakeholder discussions and then cut it way down….Let me know if you have any questions or want to add something to the agenda.



 



Again, we’ll be in Deb’s office, so you can call 503-229-6691



 



Thanks!



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



 



 





toxics rulemaking Feb 28 2014 for EPA.pptx

DEQ/EPA Agenda
Feb. 28, 2014   11:00 – 12:00


Options in implementing the BLM


Current DEQ efforts related to BLM


New EPA criteria for pesticides


DEQ options for rulemaking


EPA input


Updates from EPA
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


3














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


Require lots of data and modeling and/or default values for missing data


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


May add additional sites this summer


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


How do these pollutants fit into upcoming rulemaking?
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DEQ Options for Rulemaking


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


Cadmium (acute) and aluminum: Likely will wait until EPA publishes updated criteria
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DEQ Options for Rulemaking


DEQ discussions with stakeholders


NMFS, EPA, tribes, industrial and municipal dischargers, and conservation/fisheries groups


Summary of input received


 


DEQ will finalize scope/order of rulemaking in March
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DEQ Options for Rulemaking


Input from EPA


Relevant discussions/actions with third parties that could influence timing of rulemakings?


Do we need to have discussions w/ NMFS?


EPA/state risk regarding timeliness of addressing disapprovals
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Updates from EPA


Summary of R10’s call w/ HQ last week


Anticipated release date of EPA’s “Development of Tools to Estimate Water Quality Parameters for the Biotic Ligand Model”


TOC for DOC or DOC ecoregional national estimates (per EPA analysis) 


conductivity for Ca, Mg, Na, K, SO4, Cl using regression analyses


Geostatistical analyses (e.g. kriging) to develop ecoregional BLM values


Status of EPA Review of BLM v. 2.2.4 (incorporates Fixed Monitoring Benchmarks)


Status of EPA’s action on the aquatic life toxics corrections
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draft agenda and list of qs

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		'Collins, Kathleen'

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		collins.kathleen@epa.gov; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



Hi Kathleen,



 



Attached are a list of potential questions in regards to the BLM. The questions ended up being more policy-type questions than technical. Although the technical questions will come(!), the responses to the attached document will help us frame the underlying mechanics of potentially adopting the BLM. If EPA is able to answer some of these questions ahead of the meeting, that would be great—that may same some time at the Feb. 28th meeting.



 



In terms of an agenda, I do have a draft below, but Deb hasn’t been able to break free to provide any comments, so let’s just treat this as very draft at this point. We did want to give you an update on what we’ve heard from our stakeholders in terms of toxics rulemaking priorities—do ammonia first, then Cu, etc… We would also be interested in any input you may have on addressing the remaining disapprovals. I could then go through some various options we’ve been thinking about in terms of implementing the BLM. I could probably put together a small presentation for the group to make it easier. I will take the PPT I sent you and pare it down.



 



What do you think??



 



Thanks for getting this organized!



 



Andrea



 



 



11:00 – 11:05      Introductions 



11:05—11:20      Summary of DEQ stakeholder discussions on toxics rulemaking priorities for Oregon 



§  EPA disapproved criteria: ammonia, copper, cadmium and aluminum



§  New EPA criteria: acrolein, carbaryl, diazinon and nonylphenol



§  Input from EPA



11:20—11:50      Draft options in implementing the copper BLM



§  Statewide 



§  Site-specific 



§  Ecoregional



§  Focused BLM application 



§  Alternative to BLM: multiple linear regression



§  Update from HQ



o   Anticipated release date of EPA’s “Development of Tools to Estimate Water Quality Parameters for the Biotic Ligand Model”



o   Status of EPA Review of BLM v. 2.2.4 (incorporates Fixed Monitoring Benchmarks)



11:50—12:00      Next Steps



 



 



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



From: Collins, Kathleen [mailto:collins.kathleen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 1:04 PM
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



 





Qs for EPA HQ on BLM.docx

Questions In Adopting the BLM Methodology into State WQS Regulations


1. Must states adopt the BLM methodology into state WQS regs in order to derive site-specific criteria or can SSC (WER, BLM, other) be used (and following EPA approval) regardless if procedures or methods are stated in rule?


· Appears that some states use the BLM to derive criteria although it’s not incorporated into its WQS regs.


· If states have adopted the BLM into their regs, they continue to allow use of hardness-based criteria and only apply the BLM where needed and data is sufficient. This is more of a statement to acknowledge the potential difficulty of completely replacing hardness based Cu criteria with the BLM on a statewide basis.


2. If a state adopts the BLM methodology into its WQS regs, how detailed must it be? Does the detail influence whether EPA must approve each subsequent criterion derived through the use of the BLM?


· The state of Kansas is proposing to replace their hardness-based Cu criteria with the BLM methodology because they think the BLM is a good model (not based on any disapproval actions). They also have lots of data in order to run the BLM. R7 gave them the following language to potentially use as a footnote to their Cu criteria:  “The Biotic Ligand Model (BLM) as in the “Aquatic Life Ambient Freshwater Quality Criteria-Copper 2007 Revision (EPA-822-R-07-001, February 2007)”, which is adopted by reference.” The region has indicated that any subsequent criteria developed would not need approval by EPA. Kansas thought the rationale was that, like the hardness based metal equations, the state is adopting the method/equations, rather than any specific criterion, so approval is not necessary for each criterion derived through the BLM. A state, however, may want to have an accompanying implementation guidance to provide information on what, where, how much, etc. on monitoring to assure the data is representative of site conditions.


· Alternatively, is a state required to have a performance-based standard incorporated into its WQS regs that provides detailed information on the use of the BLM and data requirements, so that each subsequent BLM criterion would not have to be approved by EPA?


· Some states (e.g. CO) have used the BLM, but it has not been incorporated into their WQS regs. Per CO, each criterion derived through the BLM must be approved by EPA. I think R8 just approved revised Cu criteria in CO based on the BLM…


· Georgia said that when they initiated developing site-specific criteria using the BLM, they had discussions with EPA Region 4 and the region stated GA only needed to add a short footnote or sentence regarding the BLM and the list of waterbodies where BLMs had been done.  R4 also said if GA was planning on doing BLMs more extensively, such as statewide or regionally, then a complete methodology regarding BLM would need to be incorporated into the water quality rules. 


· It would be helpful for EPA to give Oregon clear guidance on what is required when adopting the BLM into a state’s WQS rules. 


· How do BLM derived criteria get reflected in state standards? Must the criteria that are derived across the state (through RPAs for permit limits or for Integrated Report Assessments) be listed in the WQS regs? This isn’t done for metals that are hardness-based. If required, is this realistic for a state that is considering complete replacement of hardness-based Cu criteria? 





new WQS feedback PSP

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



 





Re: New WQS?.msg

Re: New WQS?


			From


			Steven L Riley


			To


			CROWN Julia


			Cc


			RILEY Steven L; MASTERSON Kevin


			Recipients


			Steven.L.Riley@state.or.us; MASTERSON.Kevin@deq.state.or.us; Crown.Julia@deq.state.or.us





Julia,





Thanks for the follow-up on this.  If I understand what you are asking for…a priority list for pursuing standards on the four you’ve mentioned, I would put them in the following order:





Carbaryl > Diazinon > Acrolein > Nonylphenol.





Steve





Steve Riley, PhD


Pesticide Stewardship Specialist


Oregon Dept. of Agriculture


Pesticides Division


635 Capitol St., NE


Salem, OR  97301-2532


Phone: (503) 986-6485


Fax: (503) 986-4735


sriley@oda.state.or.us


visit us at: oregon.gov/ODA/PEST





On Jan 30, 2014, at 3:27 PM, CROWN Julia <Crown.Julia@deq.state.or.us> wrote:








Hi Steve and Kevin, I forgot to bring this up at lunch. 


 


The DEQ standards section has to do rulemaking for ammonia and copper, which will take a year or about three (?) years, respectively.  We can attach some or all of the four proposed pesticide standards (Acrolein, Diazinon, Carbaryl, Nonylphenol) to either of the rulemakings or propose a separate process.


 


DEQ Standards would like the PMT's recommendation/priorities on which or all of the four chemicals to pursue and our preferred timing ("fast track" or is the longer process ok?). Standards wants to have a plan in place by March.


 


 


What do you think/recommend?


 


Julia Crown


Oregon DEQ


811 SW 6th Ave


Portland, OR 97204


503.229.5076













RE: New WQS?.msg

RE: New WQS?


			From


			MASTERSON Kevin


			To


			CROWN Julia; RILEY Steven L


			Recipients


			Crown.Julia@deq.state.or.us; Steven.L.Riley@state.or.us





Julia -  





Putting on my toxics hat, I would lean toward moving more quickly on nonyphenol because there are not existing benchmarks for that chemical, and it’s on our Toxics Focus List.  From the PSP perspective, given that we already have benchmarks for diazinon and carbaryl the urgent need for a new standard isn’t high.  In fact, given the recent concerns about 303d listings, it may be preferable to hold off on new pesticide standards.  However, I guess having standards could provide motivation to participate in PSPs if there’s strong certainty and assurances about the voluntary nature of our responses in PSP basins.





 





Kevin





 





From: CROWN Julia 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:27 PM
To: RILEY Steven L; MASTERSON Kevin
Subject: New WQS?





 





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





 











2014 work regarding DEQ's toxics criteria 

		From

		SVETKOVICH Christine

		To

		'Jason Robison (Jasonrobison@coquilletribe.org)'; 'Jason Fenton'; 'Amy Amoroso - GO \ Director of Natural Resources'; Howard Crombie; 'mike.wilson@grandronde.org'; 'Mike Kennedy'; rbrunoe@wstribes.org; 'Audie Huber'; 'Don Gentry (don.gentry@klamathtribes.com)'; 'Michael.Karnosh@grandronde.org'

		Cc

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		jasonrobison@coquilletribe.org; jason.fenton@burnspaiute-nsn.gov; aamoroso@cowcreek.com; HCrombie@ctclusi.org; mike.wilson@grandronde.org; mikek@ctsi.nsn.us; rbrunoe@wstribes.org; AudieHuber@ctuir.org; don.gentry@klamathtribes.com; Michael.Karnosh@grandronde.org; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hi All- 



 



Hope this note reaches you well as the holiday season is upon us! 



 



DEQ has begun exploring potential rulemaking to address several outstanding toxics issues related to the protection of aquatic life, and we would like to hear from you.



 



As you may be aware of, EPA disapproved a number of Oregon’s toxic pollutants in Jan. 2013. EPA disapproved aquatic life criteria for 11 pesticides, selenium, ammonia, copper, cadmium, and aluminum. Current rulemaking to address the disapproval of pesticides and selenium are anticipated to be adopted by the Environmental Quality Commission this December. DEQ is now tentatively scoping out a rulemaking to address the ammonia and copper disapprovals. EPA recently published revised criteria for ammonia, and EPA’s national recommended criteria for copper are based on the Biotic Ligand Model, which derives site-specific criteria for copper based on a number of water quality parameters. DEQ is currently exploring these criteria recommendations as options for addressing the disapproved criteria. 



 



In addition, EPA has new recommended criteria for the following four pollutants: (1) acrolein; (2) diazinon; (3) carbaryl; and (4) nonylphenol. DEQ is tentatively including these four pollutants with the ammonia and copper rulemaking. DEQ does not currently have criteria for these pollutants.



 



We would like an opportunity to meet with you and your staff to discuss what we know so far about the EPA recommended ammonia and copper criteria, and to answer any questions you may have for us. In addition, it would be helpful to know what toxics water quality standards issues you see as priorities, and to gauge your interest in possibly participating in a rulemaking advisory committee next year.



 



We would be happy to meet with you in person, or through a conference call if that is more convenient. Please let me know at your earliest convenience if you (or your staff) are interested in this issue to we can figure out the best way to discuss it.  If you have specific/technical questions about the rulemaking, please contact our technical expert Andrea Matzke at 503-229-5384 or matzke.andrea@deq.state.or.us.



 



Best-



Christine 



 






AGENDA: Toxics Rulemaking Webinar Jan. 23 1:00 -3:00

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		[WQ] Staff

		Recipients

		STAFFWQ@deq.state.or.us



Hi All,



 



For those that are interested, I have attached the agenda for tomorrow’s toxics webinar. I have also attached a step-by-step instruction guide that Trina Brown put together to help participants access the AT&T webinar from your desktop. Note that you will need to download the AT&T Connect software to your computer, so please give yourself a few minutes to sign in prior to the webinar. Audio is through a conference call line, rather than through your computer. The conference call and webinar access codes are on the agenda.



 



I have two conference rooms set up at HQ—I’ll be in Rm. 5B, but I also have Rm. 6A reserved in case 5B gets too crowded. I will also send a copy of the presentation out to staff tomorrow morning before the webinar.



 



Thanks!



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 9:37 AM
To: [WQ] Staff
Subject: SAVE THE DATE: Toxics Rulemaking Webinar Jan. 23 1:00 -3:00



 



 



 



 



 



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


Jan. 23, 2014   |    1:00 – 3:00


HQ Conference Rooms: 5B and 6A (overflow)


Phone Conference call no: 888-363-4734		AT&T Webinar Connect: https://www.connectmeeting.att.com Access Code: 2045600				Meeting Number: 888-363-4734                 Access Code: 2045600





AGENDA


Presenter: Andrea Matzke


1:00	Webinar Logistics


1:05	Introductions


1:10	Summary of Recently Adopted Toxics Criteria Revisions


1:20	Overview of Anticipated Toxics Rulemakings


· External Communication with Stakeholders





1:35	EPA 2013 Criteria Recommendations for Ammonia


· Current vs. EPA criteria


· Mussel and snail presence in Oregon (Shannon Hubler)


· Potential implementation issues? (DEQ staff)


2:00	EPA 2007 Criteria Recommendations for Copper


· Biotic Ligand Model and site-specific criteria


· Potential options


· Potential implementation issues? (DEQ staff)


2:30	New EPA Criteria 


· Acrolein (EPA 2009)


· Carbaryl (EPA 2012)


· Diazinon (EPA 2005)


· Nonylphenol (EPA 2005)


2:40	Input from WQ Staff on Toxics WQ Standards Priorities


3:00	Adjourn
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ATT Webinar Participant Instructions.docx

			Step


			Process





			1


			Access the AT&T TeleConference Services Webinar





			2


			Click on the “DOWNLOADS” tab on the left side of the screen





			Screen Print


			[image: ]





			3


			Select the appropriate download based on your computer; (Windows or Mac) and click “Download Now”





			Screen Print


			[image: ]





			4


			A pop-up bar will ask if you want to run or save ATT_Connect_Paticipant.msi, click “Run”





			Screen Print


			[image: ]





			5


			When the AT&T Connect pop-up window appears click “Next >”





			Screen Print


			[image: ]





			6


			When the License Agreement pop-up select “I accept the terms in the license agreement” and then click “Next >”





			Screen Print


			[image: ]





			7


			Click “Finish”





			Screen Print


			[image: ]





			8


			Access the AT&T TeleConference Services Webinar





			9


			Input:


· The Meeting Number: 8883634734


· The Code: 2045600


· Your Email Address: 


· Your First Name:


· Your Last Name:





			10


			Click “Submit”





			Screen Print


			[image: ]





			11


			Click “Participant”





			Screen Print


			[image: ]





			12


			Confirm “Your Details” and click “Join”





			Screen Print


			[image: ]





			13


			If you get the Pop-up box asking if you are “Already Connected by Phone?”, click “Close” and if you get a second Pop-up box, click “Yes”





			Screen Print


			[image: ]





			Tips


			During the Meeting you can “Raise you Hand” or “ Send a Note”





			Screen Print


			[image: ]
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Participant Application

The AT&T Connect Participant Application is the essential interface to
host and fully participate in an ATAT Connect web conference.

In a live conference, this application connects participants by incorporating
functionality to load and annotate materials to a common whiteboard; share
local applications; tour a web address; poll the audience; record the
conference; and interact face-to-face using integrated video conferencing. In
addition, the Host/Presenter can maintain etiquette and ensure effective
audience participation through an assortment of integrated conference
control mechanisms incorporated into the Participant Application interface.

Included with the Participant Application software is myAT&T, a system tray
applet empowering registered Hosts with an effortless interface to schedule,
enter, and track reservationless conferences in their own meeting room.

1f you are a registered Host, once you have completed the
installation of the Participant Application, remember to "Activate™
myAT&T using the personalized activation link located on your
account registration ema;

Participant Application for Windows
v9.5.51 - November 2013

Download N

« Initiating & Running an AT&T Connect Conference (5 Hosts)
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To attend an ATAT Connect conference from your iPhone, iPad,
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mobile application download instructions and additional resources.

For additional end-user documentation, product FAQs and training
information, please visit our comprehensive AT&T Connect User
Resources site.
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Ammonia Standards - Comparison Table

		From

		ACWA

		To

		WIGAL Jennifer; STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea

		Cc

		Stephanie Eisner; Rajeev Kapur; Alice Brawley-Chesworth

		Recipients

		WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; seisner@cityofsalem.net; KapurR@CleanWaterServices.org; Alice.Brawley-Chesworth@portlandoregon.gov



Jennifer, Deb, and Andrea:



 



Raj completed the attached table comparing the current Oregon and the federal ammonia standards at different temperatures and pH.  I thought the table was useful, and that we would share it with you prior to our meeting to discuss standards issues.



 



If you are looking at the  numbers in a different way or calculating them differently, let us know and we can work that out prior to our meeting on 2/18/14.



 



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
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DEQ Initiates Rulemaking to Revise Ammonia Water Quality Standards

		From

		DEQ Online Subscriptions

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



DEQ is initiating a rulemaking to revise Oregon’s water quality criteria for ammonia established to protect aquatic life. This revision will address EPA’s Jan. 31, 2013 disapproval of ammonia freshwater criteria that DEQ adopted in 2004. Oregon’s adopted criteria were based on EPA’s 1999 recommended criteria, which did not take into consideration ammonia toxicity to certain kinds of freshwater mussels and snails. EPA has since updated its national recommendation for ammonia in response to new mussel and snail sensitivity data, and published final revised criteria in the Federal Register on August 12, 2013. DEQ anticipates adopting revised ammonia criteria to protect freshwater aquatic life based on EPA’s latest recommendations.



 



Information and materials will be posted on the Water Quality Standards Revisions for Freshwater Ammonia 2014 website. You may also sign up to receive notices about the rulemaking on the website.



 



If you have questions or need additional information, you may also contact Andrea Matzke at 503-229-5384 or by email.



SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Subscriptions  |   Unsubscribe All  |   Help



  _____  


This email was sent to matzke.andrea@deq.state.or.us using GovDelivery, on behalf of the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) · 811 SW 6th Avenue · Portland OR 97204 · 503-229-5696	 Powered by GovDelivery	 

 




DEQ agenda and materials for Feb. 18 meeting 1 - 4

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		'ACWA'

		Cc

		BOROK Aron; STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		gillaspie@oracwa.org; Borok.Aron@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hi Janet,



 



Attached is the agenda for the turbidity and toxics discussion this coming Tuesday—roughly half and half. For your reference, Aron has included a permitting scenario document for the turbidity discussion, and I’ve included a Powerpoint presentation for the toxics discussion. Looks like we have an ACWA conference call number to use. Since I’m not sure which ACWA members are attending, I’d appreciate it if you could pass on the materials to the attendees. 



 



If you have any questions, please let us know. Otherwise, looking forward to the discussion!



 



Thanks,



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384
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DRAFT


Calculation of Reasonable Potential and Effluent Limits Based Upon Draft Revisions to the Water Quality Standards for Turbidity





Introduction


The following describes how reasonable potential and effluent limits would be determined based on the draft revisions to the water quality standard for turbidity. DEQ expects that there will be a seasonal component to the analysis; for the summer, defined as June 1 to September 30, DEQ will use the applicable summer median criterion to perform the reasonable potential analysis and calculate effluent limits; for the remainder of the year, DEQ will use the relative criterion to protect aquatic life.


Turbidity Criteria


The following are the relevant aquatic life criteria which will form the basis for calculating reasonable potential and effluent limits. The revised turbidity standard also includes a criterion to protect drinking water supplies; however, DEQ does not foresee an instance in which that criterion will be used for calculating reasonable potential.


(2) Turbidity criteria to protect aquatic life. The criteria in sections 2(a) and 2(b) below apply to all areas with the designated aquatic life uses noted, except as superseded by site-specific criteria.


(a) Summer Criterion for Protection of Aquatic Life Uses Except for Salmon and Steelhead Migration Corridors and Cool Water Species. Median turbidity for the summer season may not exceed 3 NTU more than one year out of every three years on average. 


(b) Summer Criterion for Protection of Salmon and Steelhead Migration Corridors and Cool Water Species. Median turbidity for the summer season may not exceed 5 NTU more than one year out of every three years on average. 


(c) Relative Numeric Criterion for Protection of All Aquatic Life Uses. The 14-day average turbidity may not exceed 3 NTU above the 14-day average background turbidity. If the 14-day average background turbidity is greater than 30 NTU, the 14-day average turbidity may not exceed 10% above the 14-day average background turbidity. Where there are insufficient data to calculate a 14-day average turbidity, the following alternative provisions may be used to determine compliance with this criterion:


1. Turbidity in a single sample may not exceed 40 NTU above background turbidity when background turbidity is 0-200 NTU, or 20% above background turbidity when background turbidity is greater than 200 NTU.


2. The average turbidity in two samples in a 14-day period, taken at least 24 hours apart, may not exceed 20 NTU above average background turbidity when average background turbidity is 0-100 NTU, or 20% above average background turbidity when average background turbidity is greater than 100 NTU.


(d) Summer Criterion for the Hood River and Its Tributaries. Median turbidity for the summer season may not exceed 8 NTU more than once year out of every three years on average in the Hood River from the mouth to river mile 13 of Hood River, or any tributaries that enter the Hood River below river mile 13. This criterion and the criteria in sections 2(a) and (b) do not apply to the main stem of the Hood River upstream of river mile 13, or any tributary that enters the Hood River above river mile 13.


(e) Immeasurable increases in turbidity. In waters that are at or exceed the applicable criterion in sections 2(a), (b), and (d) and for which no turbidity TMDL has been completed, no single NPDES point source may cause the turbidity of a water body during the summer season to increase more than 0.4 NTU after mixing with either twenty five (25) percent of the stream flow or the turbidity mixing zone developed in accordance with OAR 340-041-0053, whichever is more restrictive.


General Assumptions


For the purpose of determining reasonable potential, turbidity will be treated as a conservative pollutant. DEQ acknowledges that data indicates dilutions of turbid water do not act conservatively (e.g., a 2:1 dilution does not necessarily correspond to a turbidity 1/3 of the initial sample). DEQ expects that the effect of dilutions on turbidity readings will depend on the nature of the particles causing turbidity, settling rates, and other conditons. DEQ is willing to consider information provided by the permittee regarding at the time of application that would provide a basis for treating turbidity differently. 





Reasonable potential and effluent limits are based on the following equation:





Turbiditymz*Qmz = (Turbiditye * Qe + Turbiditys * Qs)





Where: 


· Turbiditymz is the calculated turbidity level at the edge of the mixing zone; 


· Turbiditye is the turbidity level in the effluent 


· Turbiditys is the turbidity level upstream of the discharge


· Qs is the portion of the stream available for mixing (7Q10 flow or other number based on a mixing zone study)


· Qmz is the combination of the effluent flow and stream flow within the mixing zone boundary


· Qe is the effluent flow


How will upstream and effluent turbidity be calculated


DEQ uses EPA’s methodology for calculating whether a discharge has the reasonable potential to cause or contribute to an exceedance of a toxic water quality criterion. This methodology accounts for the different exposure periods corresponding to each criterion. The methodology requires the 90th percentile instream background concentration be used for the acute criteria because the acute criteria are based on a short term exposure period (e.g. 1-hour exposure period). The geometric mean background concentration is used for human health criteria as the human health criteria are based on a longer term exposure period (e.g. lifetime exposure). DEQ is using this same logic to determine the appropriate statistical inputs for the turbidity reasonable potential analysis based on the following reasons:


· The effects of turbidity, unlike toxics criteria, are sublethal. 


· The turbidity criteria are based on longer exposure durations than aquatic life criteria. Aquatic life criteria are based on one-day (acute) and four-day (chronic) exposures. Turbidity criteria are based on four-month (summer criteria) and two-week (relative criterion) exposures. 


· Both upstream and effluent turbidity tends to be comparatively more variable than toxics concentrations. A “maximum” turbidity in effluent would not be expected to last four months or even two weeks; nor would a spike in background turbidity. 


As a result, DEQ will use the following statistical inputs to perform the reasonable potential analysis and calculate any needed effluent limits:


June-September. (Summer Criterion) 


The summer, aquatic life turbidity criteria (2(a), (b), and (d) above) are based on a median turbidity value over a summer-long (four month) exposure period. Therefore, the median upstream and effluent turbidity values will be used for the reasonable potential analysis.





October – May. (Relative Criterion)


Upstream turbidity. The relative turbidity criterion is based on average conditions over a fourteen-day period, which would support using a 14-day average background concentration in the RPA. DEQ would use this approach if there was a robust continuous turbidity data set. However, in the event this type of data is not available, which will most often be the case, a different approach is needed. Turbidity spikes related to first flush and other heavy storm events can skew turbidity readings upward. This would prevent average values from being representative of conditions during the entire winter. As a result, the median turbidity value would be more appropriate to use for calculating reasonable potential to exceed the relative criterion.





Effluent Turbidity. In examining effluent and background data to support the assumptions that would be used in calculating reasonable potential, DEQ found that there often was little relationship between upstream (influent) turbidity and effluent turbidity. In other words, even when background turbidity is low, effluent turbidity may be high, and vice versa. At the same time, there can be time periods when effluent turbidity can be consistently in the high end of its range for several weeks. As a result, even if upstream turbidity is low or near its median, effluent turbidity may be relatively high, increasing the likelihood that the discharge will result in an exceedance of the criterion. Based on this information and to account for the 14-day average criterion, DEQ has determined that the 95th percentile of effluent data should be used in the reasonable potential calculation as a default. 





There may be certain facilities for which effluent turbidity is positively correlated with intake turbidity (in other words, the higher the intake (background) turbidity, the higher the effluent turbidity.) If this is the case, higher effluent turbidities would be less likely to exceed the criterion because the background also is higher. In these cases, permit writers will have the discretion to use a lower effluent turbidity value (for example, the median or 75th percentile of effluent data, depending on the strength of the relationship), since the median background turbidity value is used in the equation.


Reasonable Potential and Effluent Limits Using the Summer Median Criteria (3 NTU; 5 NTU for migration corridors and cool water species; 8 NTU for Hood River)


For the summer, upstream turbidity will be based on the median of available summer turbidity data upstream of the discharge, using either data provided by the permittee or the nearest upstream DEQ ambient monitoring station. Scenarios are below.


Scenario #1RPA example using summer 3 NTU criterion.


Reasonable Potential Analysis


· Turbiditys = 2 NTU (calculated as the median of available summer upstream data) 


· Turbiditye = 35 (calculated as a median of available summer effluent data)


· Qe = 1


· Qmz = 21


· Criterion (maximum Tmz) = 3 NTU





Using the equation, in order for turbidity to at the edge of the mixing zone to be less than the 3 NTU criterion, the upstream flow, Qs, would need to be at least 31 times effluent flow. (Qs = Qe(Te-Tmz)/(Tmz-Ts)). In this case, Qs=5. Therefore, DEQ would make a finding of “reasonable potential” and would assign an effluent limit to the facility.


Effluent Limit


DEQ would establish an effluent limit (Turbiditye) to ensure that Turbiditymz is no greater than 3 NTU. Based on the equation, Turbiditye would need to be (3*21-2*20)/1=23 NTU to ensure that the criterion of 3 NTU is met at the edge of the mixing zone. Because the turbidity criterion is based on a four-month long exposure, DEQ would likely apply this value as a monthly average effluent limit, or possibly as a seasonal median effluent limit.


Scenario #1a. Effluent Limit Under “No Immeasurable Increase” Scenario.





In this scenario, summer median upstream turbidity (Turbiditys) equals 4 NTU, exceeding the applicable criterion of 3 NTU. Until a TMDL is developed and establishes a waste load allocation for the facility, the “immeasurable increase” provision (2(e)) applies. If DEQ established that reasonable potential exists to violate the turbidity standard, DEQ would establish an effluent limit to ensure that turbidity at the edge of the mixing zone would be no more than 4.4 NTU (0.4 NTU above the median background turbidity). Based on the equation, the effluent limit, Turbiditye, would be set at (4.4*21-4*20) or 12.4 NTU, which would apply as a monthly average or a seasonal median effluent limit.  


Scenario #2. RPA Example Using 5 NTU summer criterion


Reasonable Potential Analysis


· Turbiditys = 3 NTU (calculated as the median of available summer data upstream of the discharge) 


· Turbiditye = 39 (calculated as the median of available summer effluent data)


· Qs = 66


· Qe = 1


· Qmz = 67


· Criterion (maximum Tmz) = 5 NTU





Using the equation, in order for turbidity to at the edge of the mixing zone to be less than the 3 NTU criterion, the upstream flow, Qs, would need to be at least 17 times effluent flow.  In this case, Qs=66.  Based on this analysis, DEQ would make a finding of “no reasonable potential” and would not establish an effluent limit.


Relative Criterion (14-day average of 3 NTU above background)


Scenario #3 RPA Example Using the Relative Criterion (No RP finding)


Reasonable Potential Analysis


· Turbiditys = 9.0 NTU (calculated as median of data) 


· Turbiditye = 56.3 NTU (calculated as 95th percentile of effluent data provided by facility)


· Qs = 21


· Qe = 1 


· Qmz =22 





Using the inputs provided, Turbiditymz would be 11.15, or 2.15 NTU above background. Because the estimated effluent turbidity is less than 3 NTU above background, no reasonable potential exists.


Scenario #4a RPA Example Using the Relative Criterion (RP Finding) 


Reasonable Potential Analysis


· Turbiditys = 1 NTU 


· Turbiditye = 36 NTU (calculated as 95th percentile of effluent data provided by facility)


· Qs = 10.9


· Qe = 1 


· Qmz =11.9





Using the inputs provided, Turbiditymz would be 4.2, or 3.2 NTU above background. Because the estimated effluent turbidity is more than 3 NTU above background, reasonable potential exists and DEQ would assign a turbidity effluent limit to the facility.


Calculation of Effluent Limit


DEQ would establish an effluent limit (Turbiditye) for this facility to ensure that Turbiditymz is no greater than 3 NTU above background on average over a two-week period. Based on information collected during the previous permit cycle, the median 14-day background for this permit holder was 1 NTU. At this background turbidity, the maximum effluent turbidity that would be needed to prevent turbidity from increasing to an average of 3.82 NTU would be (3.82*11.9-0.28*10.9)/1=34 NTU to ensure that the criterion is met at the edge of the mixing zone. DEQ would apply this value as a monthly average effluent limit.


Scenario #4b RP Example Where Effluent Turbidity is Correlated with Background Turbidity.


In this scenario, DEQ examines upstream and effluent data and finds that there is a strong, positive correlation between the two. Based on this information, the permit writer determines that it is reasonable to use the median effluent turbidity value, rather than the 95th percentile of effluent turbidity data, in the reasonable potential analysis.


Reasonable Potential Analysis


· Turbiditys = 1 NTU 


· Turbiditye = 20.0- NTU (calculated as median of effluent data provided by facility)


· Qs = 10.9


· Qe = 1 


· Qmz =11.9





Using the inputs provided, Turbiditymz would be 2.6, or 1.6 NTU above background. Because the estimated effluent turbidity is less than 3 NTU above background, no reasonable potential exists and DEQ would not assign a turbidity effluent limit to the facility. 
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


EPA CMC 6.5	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	33	32	27	23	19	16	14	12	9.9	OR CMC 6.5	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	25	24	24	24	21	18	16	14	12	EPA CMC 7.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	24	23	20	17	14	12	10	8.6	7.3	OR CMC 7.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	20	20	19	19	17	14	13	11	10	EPA CMC 8.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	5.6	5.4	4.5999999999999996	3.9	3.3	2.8	2.4	2	1.7000000000000024	OR CMC 8.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	5.7	5.7	5.6	5.6	4.9000000000000004	4.3	3.7	3.3	2.9	Temp C


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


EPA CCC 6.5	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	12	10	8.3000000000000007	7.3	6	5	4	3.5	2.8	OR CCC 6.5	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.9000000000000001	1.9000000000000001	1.8	1.8	1.4	1.1000000000000001	0.92	0.74000000000000155	0.60000000000000064	EPA CCC 7.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	11	9	7.5	6.5	5.5	4.5	3.8	3	2.5	OR CCC 7.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.9000000000000001	1.9000000000000001	1.8	1.8	1.4	1.1000000000000001	0.92	0.75000000000000167	0.61000000000000065	EPA CCC 8.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	4.5	3.8	3	2.8	2.2000000000000002	1.8	1.5	1.3	1	OR CCC 8.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.2	1.1000000000000001	1.1000000000000001	1.1000000000000001	0.88	0.71000000000000063	0.58000000000000007	0.47000000000000008	0.3900000000000009	Temp C


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


Input from ACWA representatives


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
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[image: ]DEQ Updates on Turbidity and Anticipated WQ Standards Rulemakings for Toxics 


ACWA Members


Feb. 18, 2014   |    1:00 – 4:00


DEQ Office


811 SW 6th Ave.


4th floor, Room 4


(check in 10th floor reception)





ACWA Conference Call Line: 1-641-715-3625		Passcode:  193064#





AGENDA


1:00	Turbidity Meeting: Introductions


	Objectives of Turbidity Meeting:


· Update group on status of rulemaking activities:


· Drinking water criteria and “existing use” definition


· Aquatic life criteria


· Overall schedule


· Discuss specific questions and concerns related to:


· Drinking water criteria


· Implementation of aquatic life criteria


1:10	Drinking water criteria


· Progress on fine-tuning definition of use


· Potential impacts of criteria on municipal wastewater systems


· Discussion





1:30	Aquatic life criteria





· Status of reviewing criteria


· Implementation of criteria in:


· Permitting


· TMDLs





1:45	Input from ACWA representatives on criteria





2:15	BREAK


2:30	Toxics Meeting: Introductions


	Objectives of Toxics Meeting:


· Update group on DEQ’s progress in addressing aquatic life toxics criteria disapproved by EPA


· Provide a summary of what DEQ knows so far about EPA’s latest recommendations for ammonia and copper aquatic life toxics criteria


· Discuss DEQ priorities for toxics rulemakings


· Input from ACWA members


2:35	Summary of recent toxics rulemakings


· Remaining EPA disapproved toxics criteria—ammonia, copper, cadmium, aluminum





2:45	EPA 2013 criteria recommendations for ammonia


· Current vs. EPA criteria


· Freshwater mussels and snails most sensitive to ammonia toxicity


· Mollusk distribution map for Oregon





3:05	EPA 2007 criteria recommendations for copper


· Biotic Ligand Model and site-specific criteria


· Potential options


3:25	New EPA criteria 


· 


· Acrolein (EPA 2009)		


· Carbaryl (EPA 2012) 							                                


· Nonylphenol (EPA 2005)


· Diazinon (EPA 2005


3:30	DEQ draft priorities for rulemaking


· Input from ACWA representatives





4:00	Adjourn 
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Doodle: Link for poll "Upcoming DEQ WQ Standards Rulemakings Discussion"

		From

		Doodle

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



You have initiated a poll "Upcoming DEQ WQ Standards Rulemakings Discussion" at Doodle. The link to your poll is:



http://doodle.com/9m8c3vfu35yut9s8



Share this link with all those who should cast their votes. Do not forget to cast your vote, too.

(If you did not initiate this poll, somebody must accidentally have used your e-mail address; simply ignore this e-mail, please.)




Doodle: Upcoming DEQ WQ Standards Rulemakings Discussion

		From

		Doodle

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL

	

	

	 	View this poll on your dashboard 		

	

Do not forward this e-mail.* 

Hi Andrea Matzke, 

  

You have created your Doodle poll 

"Upcoming DEQ WQ Standards Rulemakings Discussion" 

  

You should keep this e-mail in case you want to edit your poll or invite more participants later on. 

	

Administer poll 	Invite participants 	

	

	

* You should not forward this e-mail in order to prevent others from modifying or deleting your poll. If you do not want to use the administrative functions, you can simply ignore or delete this e-mail. Besides, old polls at Doodle are deleted automatically from time to time. 	

	

If you did not initiate this poll, somebody must have used your e-mail address by accident. Please ignore this e-mail. Unsubscribe from this poll 	

Doodle AG, Werdstrasse 21, 8021 Zürich 






EQC Adoption of water quality standards revisions

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		[WQ] Staff; *ES - Water Quality Standards & Assessments; *ES - Watershed Management; *Ops - Surface Water Management; *Ops - Community and Program Assistance; *DEQ - Leadership Team

		Recipients

		STAFFWQ@deq.state.or.us; ESWSA@deq.state.or.us; ESWM@deq.state.or.us; OSW@deq.state.or.us; OCPA@deq.state.or.us; ADLT@deq.state.or.us



Good Afternoon,



 



Yesterday, the EQC adopted revisions to Oregon’s water quality criteria for ammonia. Oregon based these criteria on EPA’s latest recommendations, which take into consideration the toxicity of ammonia to freshwater snails and mussels in additional to salmon, trout and other aquatic life.  Generally, the newly adopted acute criteria are more stringent, while the newly adopted chronic criteria are less stringent, than Oregon’s current criteria. 



 



This rulemaking also included several minor corrections and clarifications to the water quality standards rules.



 



The ammonia criteria revisions will become effective following EPA approval. We will notify you when the criteria become effective.



Until such time, DEQ staff should continue using the existing ammonia criteria found in Table 30.  



For more information see the Water Quality Standards Ammonia website.   To view the rulemaking documents, see the Staff Report on the Rules and Regulations page.  For additional information, please contact Andrea Matzke.



I would like to thank the project lead, Andrea Matzke for her excellent work to develop the rule amendments, keep interested parties informed and shepherd the proposed amendments through the process on schedule.  In addition, I would like to thank Aron Borok and the many other individuals who helped develop or review the revisions, including: Spencer Bohaboy, Rob Burkhart, Steve Schnurbusch, Shannon Hubler, Steve Aalbers, Carl Nadler, Karla Urbanowicz, Jim Bloom, Jennifer Wigal, Jane Hickman, John Koestler, Etsegenet Belete, Beth Moore, Maggie Vandehey, and Meyer Goldstein.



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Interim Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 






FW:  RM-WQNH3: Addition to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan – Water Quality Standards - Ammonia

		From

		WIGAL Jennifer

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



 



I received a message saying it didn’t go through the first time, so I am resending it to you.



 



From: WIGAL Jennifer 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 11:28 AM
To: [All DEQ] Leadership Team; CALDERA Stephanie
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra; 'Matzke.Andrea@deq.state.or'; VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: RM-WQNH3: Addition to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan – Water Quality Standards - Ammonia



 



 



To:   DEQ Leadership Team



 



Dick approved adding Water Quality Standards – Ammonia to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan on May 16, 2014. The proposed rule would amend OAR 340-041 for Toxic Substances and the Main Stem Snake River pH rules to: 



·         Address EPA disapproval of 1999 ammonia criteria,



·         Adopt ammonia criteria based on EPA’s latest recommendations, and 



·         Correct an error in the pH rule for the Snake River Main Stem (correcting the river miles of the water body). 



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





http://deq05/intranet/working/rulemaking/qcards/R-SummaryA3.pdf
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FW: AOI Meeting on 2/21: draft agenda

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		'John Ledger'

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		johnledger@aoi.org; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



Hi John,



 



I’ve attached a draft agenda for DEQ’s presentation to AOI members on Feb. 21. Typically, it takes me about 1.5 hrs. to do the update on the aquatic life toxics rulemaking. Debra was going to spend about 15 min. giving a general update of water quality standards activities. Is that too much time to take for your meeting? I don’t know if it’s easier for us to present at the beginning of the meeting, or have us come in later at a break. The agenda right now reflects a 9:00 – 10:45 time slot, but let me know what works for you.  Closer to the meeting, I’ll send you a copy of the powerpoint presentation, so that participants can reference it.



 



Thanks,



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



From: ALDRICH Greg [mailto:ALDRICH.Greg@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 11:14 AM
To: 'johnledger@aoi.org' <johnledger@aoi.org> 
Cc: 'greg.aldrich@state.or.us' <greg.aldrich@state.or.us> 
Subject: Re: AOI Meeting on 2/21 
 



John - let me get back to you. We should be able to make something work.

Gka

Greg Aldrich 
Oregon DEQ 
971.563.3883 (cell)
 



From: John Ledger [mailto:johnledger@aoi.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 10:12 AM
To: (greg.aldrich@state.or.us) <greg.aldrich@state.or.us> 
Subject: AOI Meeting on 2/21 
 



Hi Greg,



 



Hope you are doing well. Haven’t seen anything related to water for the 2014 session – a relief.



 



The AOI water committee is meeting the morning of Feb 21st at Perkins Coie 9:00 - noon and I know they would be interested in an update on the Aquatic Life Toxics Rule.  And anything else you or your staff would  like to share. We can work around what is the most convenient time for you. 



 



Let me know…



 



Thanks, 



 



 



 



John Ledger



Vice President



 



Associated Oregon Industries



1149 Court St. NE



Salem, Oregon 97301



503-588-0050



503-588-0052 (fax)



johnledger@aoi.org
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Feb. 21, 2014   |    9:00 – 10:45








AGENDA


1. Introductions


2. Objectives of Meeting


· General update of the water quality standards and assessment program


· Update group on DEQ’s progress in addressing aquatic life toxics criteria disapproved by EPA


· Provide a summary of what DEQ knows so far about EPA’s latest recommendations for ammonia and copper aquatic life toxics criteria


· Discuss DEQ priorities for toxics rulemakings


· Input from AOI members


3. General Update of the Water Quality Standards and Assessment Program





4. Summary of Recent Toxics Rulemakings


· Remaining EPA disapproved toxics criteria—ammonia, copper, cadmium, aluminum





5. EPA 2013 Criteria Recommendations for Ammonia


· Current vs. EPA criteria


· Freshwater mussels and snails most sensitive to ammonia toxicity


· Mollusk distribution map for Oregon





6. EPA 2007 Criteria Recommendations for Copper


· Biotic Ligand Model and site-specific criteria


· Potential options


7. New EPA Criteria 











· 











· Acrolein (EPA 2009)		


· Carbaryl (EPA 2012)


· Diazinon (EPA 2005)


· Nonylphenol (EPA 2005)








8. DEQ Draft Priorities for Rulemaking


· Input from AOI members 
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FW: Courtesy Copy: The Environmental Quality Commission Adopts Revisions to Freshwater Ammonia Criteria

		From

		BROWN Trina

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Howdy,



 



Okay, all done.  Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.



 



Thank you,



Trina



 



From: DEQ Online Subscriptions [mailto:ordeq@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 8:59 AM
To: KNIGHT William; SVELUND Greg; BROWN Trina; MILLER Denise
Subject: Courtesy Copy: The Environmental Quality Commission Adopts Revisions to Freshwater Ammonia Criteria



 



This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Trina Brown.



This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:



Subscribers of Water Quality Standards (3407 recipients)



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



 






FW: Courtesy Copy: The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality Will Recommend Adoption of Revised Freshwater Ammonia Criteria

		From

		BROWN Trina

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



FYI J



 



From: DEQ Online Subscriptions [mailto:ordeq@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 9:05 AM
To: KNIGHT William; SVELUND Greg; BROWN Trina
Subject: Courtesy Copy: The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality Will Recommend Adoption of Revised Freshwater Ammonia Criteria



 



This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Trina Brown.



This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:



Subscribers of Water Quality Assessment Reporting and 303(d) (3235 recipients)



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



So sorry, that was totally my bad.  I have resent J



 



From: DEQ Online Subscriptions [mailto:ordeq@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:51 AM
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



Subscribers of Water Quality Standards (3402 recipients)



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



 






FW: DEQ agenda and materials for Feb. 18 meeting 1 - 4

		From

		ACWA

		To

		WIGAL Jennifer; BOROK Aron; Dennis Ades; STURDEVANT Debra; Ken Williamson; Rajeev Kapur; Alice Brawley-Chesworth; Stephanie Eisner; MATZKE Andrea; GILLASPIE Janet; 'Barton, Curtis'; ADES Dennis R

		Recipients

		WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; Borok.Aron@deq.state.or.us; dennis.r.ades@state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; williamsonk@cleanwaterservices.org; KapurR@CleanWaterServices.org; Alice.Brawley-Chesworth@portlandoregon.gov; seisner@cityofsalem.net; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; janet@envirostrategies.com; CurtisBar@co.clackamas.or.us; ADES.Dennis@deq.state.or.us



An agenda and materials for the meeting on February 18, from 1:00pm to 4:00 pm are attached.  The meeting will be held at the DEQ offices, 811 SW 6th Ave. ,4th floor, Room 4 (check in 10th floor reception).  



 



Laura Michaelis, Office Manager



Oregon Association of Clean Water Agencies (ACWA)



107 SE Washington Suite 242



Portland, OR  97214



Phone: (503) 236-6722



Fax:  (503) 236-6719



E-mail:  gillaspie@oracwa.org



 



 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 2:25 PM
To: 'ACWA'
Cc: BOROK Aron; STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea
Subject: DEQ agenda and materials for Feb. 18 meeting 1 - 4



 



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



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 






FW: Meeting with HQ: Feb. 28 from 11 - 12

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



Deb,



 



This is the proposed meeting I was discussing with you yesterday w/ R10 and HQ. It would be with Angela, Kathleen, and some WQS staff at HQ to begin discussions about options for the BLM. We can also take this opportunity to let EPA know of the feedback we received from stakeholders about rulemaking priorities and also give them a chance to weigh in. To be clear, it’s not about asking them for permission—rather it’s an opportunity for EPA to give us their feedback and to let us know if other third parties have expressed concerns about toxics rulemaking priorities in OR. We can then make a decision as an agency, how to best move forward based on all the feedback we’ve received. In my presentations, I have also said that we planned on getting this feedback from EPA (and NMFS actually), so we should close the loop here. Although I don’t feel it is necessary to include HQ staff on the feedback we’ve received so far on priorities (mainly wanted to use them as a soundboard for BLM options and a potential heads up on technical assistance), I also don’t feel the need to set up a separate meeting w/ R10  just to discuss priorities….



 



I think the feedback we get from EPA about the BLM options will really help us think about what options are more viable than others, and therefore, help us to prioritize tasks that we can work on simultaneously w/ the ammonia revisions (assuming Cu goes later).



 



Does Feb. 28 from 11 -12 work for you? If so, I can reserve time on our calendars.



 



Thanks!



Andrea 



 



Here’s a tentative agenda:



 



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



(as Kathleen and I discussed, this section would also include specific questions for discussion—e.g. how detailed would the state need to be in incorporating the use of the BLM in WQS regulations?)



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
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 12:03 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: Meeting with HQ



 



Hi Andrea,



 



We holding the time slot from 11 – 12 Pacific time to talk to HQ about the BLM for copper.  Can you and Deb hold that time slot?  I’ll send a call in number when the date gets closer



 



 



 



 



Kathleen Collins



U.S. Environmental Protecton Agency 



1200 Sixth Ave, Suite 900, OWW-131



Seattle, WA 98101



Phone:    206-553-2108



 






FW: Presentation: Toxics Rulemaking Webinar TODAY 1:00 -3:00

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		[WQ] Staff

		Recipients

		STAFFWQ@deq.state.or.us



If you plan on attending today’s toxics webinar, you can download the presentation below and save it to your files as a reference. 



 



Looking forward to the discussion!



 



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



 



 



Link to Presentation: 



 



\\deqhq1\PPPA\Standards\Toxics\Toxics Rulemaking 2014\webinar presentation\



 



 



 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 8:29 AM
To: [WQ] Staff
Subject: AGENDA: Toxics Rulemaking Webinar Jan. 23 1:00 -3:00



 



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



 



 



 



 



 





oledata.mso
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











image1.tiff


5

.
DEQ]

State of Oregon
Department of
Environmental
Quality








image2.jpeg












image004.png







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
+ Joining & Participating in an AT&T Connect Conference (°C Attandass)

Participant Application for Mac
v10.0.13 - July 2013

Download N

« Initiating & Running an AT&T Connect Conference (tac Hosts)
+ Joining & Participating in an AT&T Connect Conference (Mac Attandess)

Additional Resources

« ATST Connect Conferencing: Best Practices

To attend an ATAT Connect conference from your iPhone, iPad,
BlackBerry or Android device, please visit AT&T Connect Mobile for
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
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FW: RM-WQNH3: Addition to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan – Water Quality Standards - Ammonia

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		WIGAL Jennifer

		Cc

		MATZKE Andrea; STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



 



Jennifer, According to the current rulemaking protocols, you are supposed to send the email below to launch the ammonia rulemaking.  The yellow highlights are areas you can personalize.  Would you please send the email (including the blue box at the bottom) and the attachment out this week?  If you have questions or concerns let me or Andrea know.  Thanks!



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



 



FROM: Jennifer 



 



To…              [All DEQ] Leadership Team; caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us



Cc…              mailto:Sturdevant.Debra@deq.state.or.us; mailto:Matzke.Andrea@deq.state.or; 



mailto:vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us



 



 



 



 



To:   [ADAPT TO YOUR OWN STYLE]



 



Dick approved adding Water Quality Standards – Ammonia to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan on May 16, 2014. The proposed rule would amend OAR 340-041 for Toxic Substances and the Main Stem Snake River pH rules to: 



·        Address EPA disapproval of 1999 ammonia criteria,



·       Adopt ammonia criteria based on EPA’s latest recommendations, and 



·       Correct an error in the pH rule for the Snake River Main Stem (correcting the river miles of the water body). 



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
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FW: meeting to discuss upcoming DEQ toxics rulemaking

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		'John Ledger - AOI (johnledger@aoi.org)'; VAN NATTA Kathryn

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra; CAMPBELL Michael

		Recipients

		johnledger@aoi.org; kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; mrcampbell@stoel.com



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



 



 



 



 






Meeting for Upcoming DEQ Toxics WQ Standards Revisions: Doodle Poll: DATE 

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		'Travis Williams'; 'Mike Skuja'; 'Brian Wegener'; 'nbell@advocates-nwea.org'; HUNTSINGER Teresa; 'mtrenholm@wildsalmoncenter.org'; 'tmilowolf@msn.com'; 'Glen Spain - Pacific Coast Federation of Fishing Associations'

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		travis@willametteriverkeeper.org; mike@tualatinriverkeepers.org; brian@tualatinriverkeepers.org; nbell@advocates-nwea.org; teresah@oeconline.org; mtrenholm@wildsalmoncenter.org; tmilowolf@msn.com; fish1ifr@aol.com; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



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



 



 



 



 






Meeting for Upcoming DEQ Toxics WQ Standards Revisions: Doodle Poll

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		'Lauren Goldberg'; Travis Williams (travis@willametteriverkeeper.org); Mike Skuja (mike@tualatinriverkeepers.org); Brian Wegener (brian@tualatinriverkeepers.org); nbell@advocates-nwea.org; HUNTSINGER Teresa;  (mtrenholm@wildsalmoncenter.org);  (tmilowolf@msn.com); Glen Spain - Pacific Coast Federation of Fishing Associations (fish1ifr@aol.com); STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		lauren@columbiariverkeeper.org; travis@willametteriverkeeper.org; mike@tualatinriverkeepers.org; brian@tualatinriverkeepers.org; nbell@advocates-nwea.org; teresah@oeconline.org; mtrenholm@wildsalmoncenter.org; tmilowolf@msn.com; fish1ifr@aol.com; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



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



 



 



 



 






RE: 2014 work regarding DEQ's toxics criteria 

		From

		Heather Bartlett - GO \ Environmental Specialist

		To

		SVETKOVICH Christine

		Cc

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hi Christine,



January 23 from 9 am to noon will work for me. Thanks for setting the meeting up,



Happy New Year’s, (Year went by too fast).



Heather



 



 



From: SVETKOVICH Christine [mailto:SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 8:32 AM
To: Heather Bartlett - GO \ Environmental Specialist
Cc: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: RE: 2014 work regarding DEQ's toxics criteria 



 



Hi Heather- 



 



Hope you are having a wonderful holiday season!  I am in the office for a couple hours this morning, but will be back to my normal schedule beginning this Thursday.  



 



Lets schedule an hour for the initial discussion and we can go from there.  



 



Andrea (our standards expert) will be the point person on our end though I will participate in the initial meeting.  



 



Let me know your availability/preference for the options below and I’ll send out a conference call number.  If none of those times work—I’ll send some additional suggestions.



 



·         January 22nd- 2-4 



·         January 23rd 9-12



·         January 28th 10-4



·         January 30th 10-noon 



·         January 31st 9-noon 



 



Happy New Year-



Christine 



 



From: Heather Bartlett - GO \ Environmental Specialist [mailto:heather.bartlett@cowcreek.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:46 AM
To: SVETKOVICH Christine
Subject: RE: 2014 work regarding DEQ's toxics criteria 



 



Hi Christine,



I am interested in talking about the toxic standards work DEQ is doing right now. I just got back from WQS academy in DC so I’m full of information right now on standards and how benchmarks get developed for toxics and other parameters. Thanks for contacting me, and have a nice Christmas. 



Heather



 



From: SVETKOVICH Christine [mailto:SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 8:19 AM
To: Heather Bartlett - GO \ Environmental Specialist
Subject: RE: 2014 work regarding DEQ's toxics criteria 



 



HI Heather-



 



Hope you and yours are well and enjoying the holiday season. 



 



Let me know if you are interested in talking about our work as it relates to toxics standards in 2014.  If so, we can set up a call in January.  If not—no worries!  I will continue to provide updates via email and at meetings as available.  



 



Best-



Christine 



 



From: Amy Amoroso - GO \ Director of Natural Resources [mailto:aamoroso@cowcreek.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 3:36 PM
To: SVETKOVICH Christine
Cc: Heather Bartlett - GO \ Environmental Specialist
Subject: RE: 2014 work regarding DEQ's toxics criteria 



 



Christine,



I am going to refer you to Heather on this subject. She is Cc’d on this email and can work with you on a call and/or input.



A



 



Amy Amoroso



Natural Resources Director



Cow Creek Umpqua Tribe



2371 NE Stephens Street



Roseburg, OR  97470



aamoroso@cowcreek.com



541-677-5575



 



From: SVETKOVICH Christine [mailto:SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 3:16 PM
To: Amy Amoroso - GO \ Director of Natural Resources
Subject: FW: 2014 work regarding DEQ's toxics criteria 



 



HI Amy—



 



Hope this finds you well this holiday season.  



 



If you and/or any of your staff are interest in talking with us about our toxics standards work in 2014, let me know.  I’ll be glad to set up a conference call to go over what is on the horizon here and get your input as we develop a plan.  



 



Best-



Christine 



 



 



From: SVETKOVICH Christine 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:57 AM
To: 'Jason Robison (Jasonrobison@coquilletribe.org)'; 'Jason Fenton'; 'Amy Amoroso - GO \ Director of Natural Resources'; Howard Crombie; 'mike.wilson@grandronde.org'; 'Mike Kennedy'; rbrunoe@wstribes.org; 'Audie Huber'; 'Don Gentry (don.gentry@klamathtribes.com)'; 'Michael.Karnosh@grandronde.org'
Cc: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: 2014 work regarding DEQ's toxics criteria 



 



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

		MATZKE Andrea; SVETKOVICH Christine

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us



Hi Andrea and Christine,



I can do the 30th of January also. Hope that works with everyone’s schedule. Thanks and I look forward to talking with you both,



Heather



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 10:29 AM
To: Heather Bartlett - GO \ Environmental Specialist; SVETKOVICH Christine
Subject: RE: 2014 work regarding DEQ's toxics criteria 



 



Hi Heather and Christine,



 



Can I make a small request? I’m conducting a statewide water quality staff webinar on Jan. 23 from 1-3 which I’ll need to prepare for in the morning, so that day is probably not the best time to meet. The other days would work fine. I think an hour for the initial discussion will be fine. Looking forward to meeting you Heather!



 



Andrea



 



From: Heather Bartlett - GO \ Environmental Specialist [mailto:heather.bartlett@cowcreek.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 10:12 AM
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



 






RE: ACWA agenda

		From

		BOROK Aron

		To

		MATZKE Andrea; STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



Here is my revised agenda.  I wasn’t planning on doing a PowerPoint for this one, but would like to send out the attached permitting scenarios, which was sent to Stephanie Eisner last year, to help move along the discussion.



 



Aron Borok



Water Quality Standards Specialist



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



Phone: 503-229-5050



Email: borok.aron@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 3:40 PM
To: BOROK Aron; STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: ACWA agenda



 



Deb and Aron,



 



For the ACWA meeting Feb. 18, I thought it would be good to have one agenda for both the turbidity and toxics meetings. I need 1.5 hrs. I thought turbidity might want to go first at 1:00 so everyone is “fresh” for your discussion;-) You probably need that more than I do! I have the toxics meeting beginning at 3:00 after a 15 min. break. We are in room 4 which already has a laptop and projector. Looks like ACWA already had a conference line to use. 



 



Aron, after you fill out the agenda for your meeting, we can send out to ACWA. I’ll follow up w/ my PPT a day or two before the meeting so they can have it as a reference.



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384
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ACWA Members


Feb. 18, 2014   |    1:00 – 4:30


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





1:45	Aquatic life criteria





· Status of reviewing criteria


· Implementation of criteria in:


· Permitting


· TMDLs





2:00	Input from ACWA representatives on criteria





2:30	BREAK


2:45	Toxics Meeting: Introductions


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


2:55	Summary of recent toxics rulemakings


· Remaining EPA disapproved toxics criteria—ammonia, copper, cadmium, aluminum





3:05	EPA 2013 Criteria Recommendations for Ammonia


· Current vs. EPA criteria


· Freshwater mussels and snails most sensitive to ammonia toxicity


· Mollusk distribution map for Oregon





3:25	EPA 2007 Criteria Recommendations for Copper


· Biotic Ligand Model and site-specific criteria


· Potential options


3:40	New EPA Criteria 


· 


· Acrolein (EPA 2009)		


· Carbaryl (EPA 2012) 							                                


· Nonylphenol (EPA 2005)


· Diazinon (EPA 2005


3:55	DEQ Draft Priorities for Rulemaking


· Input from ACWA representatives





4:15	Adjourn 
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



Here are my revisions.



 



From: STURDEVANT Debra 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 10:32 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea; BOROK Aron
Subject: RE: ACWA agenda



 



Aron, when you’ve adjusted your time to end at 2:15, please forward it to Andrea.  She will adjust her times and send the agenda, your document and the PWPT to Janet/ACWA. 



 



Andrea, please cc me when you send to ACWA.  



Thanks



 



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: STURDEVANT Debra 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 3:02 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea; BOROK Aron
Subject: RE: ACWA agenda



 



Aron’s going to make a couple tweaks.  



 



Can we end turbidity at 2:15 and begin toxics at 2:30?  I’m afraid that with this group we’ll need more than 1 hour and 15 on toxics.



 



It would be nice to send the agenda and the PPT and document all at the same time on Thursday.  If you each send met the documents when they’re ready, I can send the full package to Janet.  



 



Sound alright?



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 2:18 PM
To: BOROK Aron; STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: ACWA agenda



 



Thanks Aron—I made some further time adjustments to the toxics part of the agenda, so that we could adjourn at 4:00. I was going to send my PPT to Janet on Thursday. Did you want to send the scenario document at that time as well??



 



Deb—if the agenda looks good to you, did you want to pass on?



 



Thanks,



Andrea



 



 



From: BOROK Aron 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 9:41 AM
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


2:35	Summary of Recent Toxics Rulemakings


· Remaining EPA disapproved toxics criteria—ammonia, copper, cadmium, aluminum





2:45	EPA 2013 Criteria Recommendations for Ammonia


· Current vs. EPA criteria


· Freshwater mussels and snails most sensitive to ammonia toxicity


· Mollusk distribution map for Oregon





3:05	EPA 2007 Criteria Recommendations for Copper


· Biotic Ligand Model and site-specific criteria


· Potential options


3:25	New EPA Criteria 


· 


· Acrolein (EPA 2009)		


· Carbaryl (EPA 2012) 							                                


· Nonylphenol (EPA 2005)


· Diazinon (EPA 2005


3:30	DEQ Draft Priorities for Rulemaking


· Input from ACWA representatives





4:00	Adjourn 
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RE: AGENDA: Toxics Rulemaking Webinar Jan. 23 1:00 -3:00

		From

		CROWN Julia

		To

		MATZKE Andrea; MASTERSON Kevin

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; MASTERSON.Kevin@deq.state.or.us



I was able to attend most of the presentation. My takeaway was that the standards section has to do rulemaking for ammonia and copper, which will take a year or about three (?) years, respectively.  We can attach some or all of the four pesticides to either of the rulemakings or propose a separate process. 



I think Andrea would like the PMT's recommendation/priorities on which or all of the four chemicals to pursue and our preferred timing ("fast track" or is longer process ok?). Standards wants to have a plan in place by March.



Andrea, our PMT is meeting Jan 30. Maybe we can meet after?

________________________________________

From: MATZKE Andrea

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 9:58 AM

To: MASTERSON Kevin

Cc: CROWN Julia

Subject: RE: AGENDA: Toxics Rulemaking Webinar Jan. 23 1:00 -3:00



Hi Kevin,



No  problem…. We actually didn’t get to spend much time on the new pesticide criteria, so specific questions didn’t come up. It would be good, however, to think about rulemaking priorities for acrolein, diazinon, carbaryl and nonylphenol…. I haven’t read EPA’s criteria docs on these pollutants yet, so don’t know a lot about the details. You already gave me some info on these which I used in the webinar presentation, but I’d like to talk with you and Julia more about these pollutants and their priorities for rulemaking. Can I set up a meeting to discuss?



Thanks!

Andrea



From: MASTERSON Kevin

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 9:26 AM

To: MATZKE Andrea

Subject: RE: AGENDA: Toxics Rulemaking Webinar Jan. 23 1:00 -3:00



Andrea -  sorry I missed this, but was in NE Oregon talking to farmers.  Was there anything that came up that fell into my realm? Or anything I need to follow up on?



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







[cid:image001.png@01CF18EA.70E4CB10]



Hi All,



WQ Standards is putting together a webinar in January to give staff an opportunity to hear about anticipated rulemakings for toxics that will likely begin in 2014. As you know, EPA disapproved aquatic life freshwater criteria for ammonia, cadmium, aluminum, and copper. This webinar will  focus on ammonia and copper and describe what we know so far about EPA’s recommended criteria. It will also provide an opportunity to ask questions, provide input on your toxics priorities, and to pose potential implementation issues that may arise with copper and ammonia criteria revisions. We expect to have many more discussions about these criteria with you and our stakeholders as we embark on these rulemakings.



Please keep a look out for the final agenda and webinar logistics!



Thanks,

Andrea





DRAFT AGENDA





v Overview of anticipated toxics rulemakings



v Communication with stakeholders



v Summary of EPA criteria recommendations for ammonia and  copper



o   Mollusk presence in Oregon (related to ammonia criteria)



o   Input from WQ staff—potential implementation issues



v New EPA criteria for Acrolein, Carbaryl, Diazinon and Nonylphenol
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RE: AOI Meeting on 2/21: draft agenda

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		'Hunter, Jeffrey  (Perkins Coie)'

		Cc

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		JHunter@perkinscoie.com; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



Hi Jeff,



 



Attached is the PPT for tomorrow—thanks for loading it up, and feel free to distribute it to the attendees. 



 



Also, is there a way you could send me the list of attendees after the meeting tomorrow? We’re trying to keep track of who we have talked to. Thanks in advance!



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



From: Hunter, Jeffrey (Perkins Coie) [mailto:JHunter@perkinscoie.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 10:35 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea; 'John Ledger'
Cc: 'Randi Wexler (rwexler@integral-corp.com)'
Subject: RE: AOI Meeting on 2/21: draft agenda



 



Hello Andrea:



 



Let me know if you are sending a PowerPoint presentation.



 



Thanks.



 



Jeffrey L. Hunter |  Perkins Coie LLP 
1120 N.W. Couch Street 
Tenth Floor 
Portland, OR 97209-4128 
Phone: 303.291.2315 - Denver 
Phone: 503.727.2265 - Portland 
Mobile: 303.514.1896 
Fax: 503.346.2265 
Email: JHunter@perkinscoie.com 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 9:26 AM
To: Hunter, Jeffrey (Perkins Coie); 'John Ledger'
Cc: 'Randi Wexler (rwexler@integral-corp.com)'; STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: AOI Meeting on 2/21: draft agenda



 



Hi,



 



Attached is the revised agenda. Looking forward to the discussion!



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



From: Hunter, Jeffrey (Perkins Coie) [mailto:JHunter@perkinscoie.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 1:16 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea; 'John Ledger'
Cc: 'Randi Wexler (rwexler@integral-corp.com)'
Subject: RE: AOI Meeting on 2/21: draft agenda



 



Hello Andrea:



 



Thank you for agreeing to present at the AOI Water & Cleanup Committee meeting next week.



 



No need to bring a laptop or projector.  We will have presentation uploaded and ready to go.



 



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
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 10:46 AM
To: 'John Ledger'
Cc: Hunter, Jeffrey (Perkins Coie); 'Randi Wexler (rwexler@integral-corp.com)'
Subject: RE: AOI Meeting on 2/21: draft agenda



 



Hi John,



 



Sorry for the delay in responding. Our offices were closed Friday and Monday due to the weather…



 



We can make our presentations fit within the hour time slot. I actually don’t have any background slides for my presentation—only the first 3 or so which discuss the status of addressing EPA’s disapproval of some of the aquatic life toxics criteria. The rest are only on ammonia and copper w/ one slide on the new toxics criteria. I will skip the intro and background on DEQ’s progress in addressing the disapproved criteria, and I will just generally cut out details of the ammonia and Cu criteria to pare the presentation down. Deb can keep her overview of the standards program to 10 min. 



 



I will revise the agenda and send back to you shortly. I’ll send the powerpoint early next week—feel free to distribute it to the participants. If you already have a laptop and projector there, it would be great if someone could load up the PPT ahead of time. If not, please let me know so that I can bring a projector and laptop with me. DEQ will plan on being there by 9:15.



 



Thanks,



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



From: John Ledger [mailto:johnledger@aoi.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 9:57 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Cc: Jeffrey L. Hunter (JHunter@perkinscoie.com); 'Randi Wexler (rwexler@integral-corp.com)'
Subject: RE: AOI Meeting on 2/21: draft agenda



 



I think we can do an hour, 9:20 – 10:20, it is a knowledgeable group so you may not have to do too much background    



 



 



John Ledger



Vice President



 



Associated Oregon Industries



1149 Court St. NE



Salem, Oregon 97301



503-588-0050



503-588-0052 (fax)



johnledger@aoi.org



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 12:33 PM
To: John Ledger
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: FW: AOI Meeting on 2/21: draft agenda



 



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


IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we inform you that, unless expressly indicated otherwise, any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written by Perkins Coie LLP to be used, and cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein (or any attachments).

* * * * * * * * * *

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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Anticipated WQ Standards Rulemakings for Toxics


AOI Members
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Why are we anticipating rulemaking?


On Jan. 31, 2013, EPA disapproved a number of criteria for aquatic life


11 pesticides, freshwater selenium             already addressed


Become effective April 18, 2014 


Freshwater copper, ammonia, aluminum and cadmium (acute only) criteria             to be addressed


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


EPA CMC 6.5	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	33	32	27	23	19	16	14	12	9.9	OR CMC 6.5	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	25	24	24	24	21	18	16	14	12	EPA CMC 7.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	24	23	20	17	14	12	10	8.6	7.3	OR CMC 7.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	20	20	19	19	17	14	13	11	10	EPA CMC 8.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	5.6	5.4	4.5999999999999996	3.9	3.3	2.8	2.4	2	1.7000000000000028	OR CMC 8.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	5.7	5.7	5.6	5.6	4.9000000000000004	4.3	3.7	3.3	2.9	Temp C


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


EPA CCC 6.5	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	12	10	8.3000000000000007	7.3	6	5	4	3.5	2.8	OR CCC 6.5	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.9000000000000001	1.9000000000000001	1.8	1.8	1.4	1.1000000000000001	0.92	0.74000000000000177	0.60000000000000064	EPA CCC 7.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	11	9	7.5	6.5	5.5	4.5	3.8	3	2.5	OR CCC 7.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.9000000000000001	1.9000000000000001	1.8	1.8	1.4	1.1000000000000001	0.92	0.75000000000000189	0.61000000000000065	EPA CCC 8.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	4.5	3.8	3	2.8	2.2000000000000002	1.8	1.5	1.3	1	OR CCC 8.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.2	1.1000000000000001	1.1000000000000001	1.1000000000000001	0.88	0.71000000000000063	0.58000000000000007	0.47000000000000008	0.39000000000000101	Temp C


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


anti-backsliding considerations





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


14





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


Permits


Developing permit limits


industrial stormwater permit (1200Z) benchmarks for Cu


Issues w/ Cu corrosion from municipal water supply?


Anti-backsliding considerations
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


 Where do these pollutants fit into upcoming rulemakings? 
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


Input from AOI representatives


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

		Hunter, Jeffrey  (Perkins Coie)

		To

		MATZKE Andrea; 'John Ledger'

		Cc

		'Randi Wexler (rwexler@integral-corp.com)'; STURDEVANT Debra

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; johnledger@aoi.org; rwexler@integral-corp.com; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us



Andrea:



 



This looks great.  Thanks.



 



Please send over the presentation by next Thursday – Feb. 20 and we will have it ready to go.



 



Look forward to meeting you next week. 



 



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

		'Randi Wexler (rwexler@integral-corp.com)'

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; johnledger@aoi.org; rwexler@integral-corp.com



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

		Jeffrey L. Hunter (JHunter@perkinscoie.com); 'Randi Wexler (rwexler@integral-corp.com)'

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; JHunter@perkinscoie.com; rwexler@integral-corp.com



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

		Dick.Pedersen@state.or.us

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; Dick.Pedersen@state.or.us



Andrea and Debra,



 



Thanks for attending our meeting last week. Your presentation was well thought out, well prepared,  and very well received. If you could, I’d like a copy of the PowerPoint. It will be very helpful.



 



I know it takes time to prepare this kind to presentation and you have a lot of other work to do, so I want you to know how much is was appreciated by everyone in the room. Nice job.



 



Thanks again,



                      



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



 






RE: Ammonia Rulemaking -- TMDL program input

		From

		FOSTER Eugene P

		To

		BLOOM James; MICHIE Ryan; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		BLOOM.James@deq.state.or.us; Michie.Ryan@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hi Andrea



 



Jim can review materials developed from the Ammonia rulemaking for effect on the TMDL Subprogram



 



thanks



Gene



 



 



From: BLOOM James 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 3:45 PM
To: FOSTER Eugene P; MICHIE Ryan
Subject: RE: Ammonia Rulemaking -- TMDL program input



 



I’ll be in early tomorrow AM.  Perhaps we can discuss this then.  



 



Jim



 



From: FOSTER Eugene P 
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 8:56 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea; BLOOM James; MICHIE Ryan
Subject: RE: Ammonia Rulemaking -- TMDL program input



 



Thanks Andrea



 



Jim and Ryan - let’s discuss



 



thanks



Gene



 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 8:54 AM
To: FOSTER Eugene P
Subject: Ammonia Rulemaking -- TMDL program input



 



Hi Gene,



 



Our draft ammonia rulemaking schedule is below, although this may change since I just saw that Stephanie Caldera sent out a revised EQC schedule for this year. We were anticipating a Dec. adoption, but now it looks like it would be in Nov. My sense is that we may have to push everything back (the alternative is to go at warp speed!).



 



Mainly what I’m looking for is for a TMDL person to review the issue paper that will form the justification for adopting EPA’s most recent recommendations for ammonia. There would be some review of actual rule language, but that should be minimal. We would also get input from the TMDL program of how a change in criteria could affect TMDL staff/program (as part of the fiscal and economic analysis).  Might want to look at how current TMDLs for ammonia could be affected. We would be adopting all of EPA’s criteria formulas, so no criteria derivations needed. 



 



I estimate about 32 hrs. of this person’s time, but it’s likely he won’t need this much.



 



Let me know if Jim or someone else would be able to do this.



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



 



 



 



Task



 



Deliverables



Responsible Persons



Estimated Completion Date



 



Initiate Rulemaking



-Develop project plan (this document).



 



-Brief Jennifer Wigal (and approval to move forward)



 



-Complete Resources and Consideration rulemaking workbooks



 



 



 



-Inform Dick (owner of rulemaking plan) 



 



 



-Refine rulemaking schedule and create a program website for ammonia rulemaking description and schedule.



 



-Send Gov Delivery notifying interested persons of upcoming rulemaking



Matzke



 



Sturdevant 



 



 



Matzke, Vandehey, Studevant



Wigal



 



Wigal, Vandehey



 



 



Matzke



 



 



 



Matzke



Mar. 17



 



Mar. 31



 



 



May 7



 



 



 



 



May 9 



 



 



 



May 12



 



 



 



May  14



Draft Proposed Rules and Support Document



-Revision to NH3 FW criteria equations in Table 30 



-develop NH3 criteria tables (to be posted to toxics website or within rule?)



-Draft revisions to Toxics Rule



*include revisions to update effective date of ALC corrections based on EPA action



*pH corrections (Aron lead)



-NH3 criteria support document



-Compile statewide mollusk map using DEQ and Xerces Society data



-discussions with permit writers, TMDL staff, EPA, NMFS, ODFW and USFWS, etc. during this period



-Send out small business questionnaire for input to fiscal analysis



 



Matzke, Sturdevant



May 9



 



May 9



 



May 16



 



 



 



May 23



May 30



 



Draft Notice of Proposed Rulemaking 



-Summary of rule revisions



-Statement of need



-Federal relationship, land use



-Fiscal analysis



-implementation plan



-NH3 support document



-Communications plan/message map



Matzke, Sturdevant



June 6



Internal Review of Proposed Rules and Notice



-Draft proposed rules



-Draft Notice 



 



Permitting, TMDL staff, Yongkie Hurd, Jane Hickman/Larry Knudsen, Maggie Vandehey, Stephanie Caldera, Brian White, Kathleen Collins, EPA, others as appropriate



June 13



Public Meeting



-Provide a Q&A opportunity for the public (per Debra) 



Matzke, Sturdevant



June 18



Final Proposed Rules and Notice for Public Comment



-Proposed rules and Notice for SOS publication



 



-Invitation to Comment, Message Map, legislative notice



 



 



Matzke, Sturdevant



 



Matzke, Sturdevant, White



June 27



 



 



July 3



Notice Packet Approval



-Proposed rules, Notice



-Invitation to Comment



Wigal, Wiles



July 10



SOS Submission



-Email, Notice, Fiscal Proofs to SOS



 



-Post notice to program and rulemaking website



 



-Gov Delivery 



Vandehey



 



Matzke, Vandehey



 



Matzke



July 15



 



July 16



 



 



July 16



Public comment and hearings



-Public comment period 



 



-Public hearings: Portland, Medford, Bend (may want to consider more hearings if we forego advisory committee) 



 



-Response to comments



 



 



Matzke



 



 



 



Matzke, Sturdevant



Aug. 1-Sept. 2



 



Aug. 18-22



 



 



 



Sept. 16



Internal Review of Draft Rules and Staff Report Based on Public Comment



-Proposed rules and Staff Report 



Permitting, TMDL staff, Yongkie Hurd, Jane Hickman/Larry Knudsen, Maggie Vandehey, Stephanie Caldera, Brian White, Kathleen Collins, EPA, others as appropriate



Sept. 23



Final Proposed Rules and Staff Report



-Proposed rules and Staff Report



Matzke, Sturdevant, Wigal (?)



Oct. 30



Submit Final Proposed Rules and Staff Report EQC Packet



-Proposed rules and Staff Report, plain English review



 



-Presentation



-White, Caldera, Vandehey,



 



Matzke, Sturdevant



Nov. 12 deadline



 



Nov. 24



EQC Action Item



 



-Proposed rules and Staff Report



-EQC rule adoption



Matzke, Sturdevant



Dec. 17-18 (Portland)



SOS Filing



-Format for SOS filing



-SOS filing



Matzke



Vandehey



Dec. 22



Dec. 23 or later given holidays



 



Submit revised standards to EPA for approval



-AG certification of rule adoption



-Rules filed with SOS



-Letter of submittal 



Knudsen, Matzke



Jan. 6, 2015



EPA action



-ESA consultation needed?



-60 days for disapproval, 90 days for approval



 



 



 






RE: Ammonia Standards - Comparison Table

		From

		Rajeev Kapur

		To

		MATZKE Andrea; 'ACWA'; WIGAL Jennifer; STURDEVANT Debra

		Cc

		Stephanie Eisner; Alice Brawley-Chesworth

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; gillaspie@oracwa.org; WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; seisner@cityofsalem.net; Alice.Brawley-Chesworth@portlandoregon.gov



Hi Andrea,



The chart is very informative.  Thank you.  



Also, I concur with your note that if the exposure periods are equated, the difference in the standard is more dramatic than in the tabular summary that I had put together.  



Thanks,



Raj



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 1:25 PM
To: 'ACWA'; WIGAL Jennifer; STURDEVANT Debra
Cc: Stephanie Eisner; Rajeev Kapur; Alice Brawley-Chesworth
Subject: RE: Ammonia Standards - Comparison Table



 



Thanks Janet and Raj for sending over. I just completed one myself, which I’ve pasted below—used 3 different pHs. I ended up using the 4 day stat for the CCC, instead of the 30 day stat for comparison purposes since OR’s current CCC is based on a 4-day average concentration. I then compared it to EPA’s 4-day ave. (i.e. 2.5X CCC 30 day ave). This comparison results in a bigger difference in the CCC values—generally, EPA’s recommended criteria are less stringent than our currently effective criteria. EPA’s CMC values are generally more stringent than OR’s current criteria (except at lower temps where salmonids are more sensitive than mussels). The comparison chart I did includes both the 30 day and 4 day CCC, however.



 



Raj, if you have any questions, please give me a call. I had planned on sharing these charts at our meeting as well.



 



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



 



From: ACWA [mailto:gillaspie@oracwa.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 1:03 PM
To: WIGAL Jennifer; STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea
Cc: Stephanie Eisner; Rajeev Kapur; Alice Brawley-Chesworth
Subject: Ammonia Standards - Comparison Table



 



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
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